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VISION STATEMENT

To transform the company into a modern and dynamic paper
converting company by utilizing expenience of the team of
professionals to play a meaningful role on sustainable basis
in the economy of Pakistan,

MISSION STATEMENT

To provide quality products to customers and explore new
clients to promote sales nftﬁe company tﬁmugﬁ gnﬂd'
governance and encourage a sound and dynamic team, 5o as

to achieve best prices of products of the company for sustainable

growth and prosperity of the company.
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NOTICE OF MEETING

MWotice 1% hereby given that the 58 Annoal General Mesting of the Sharehoelders of the Company will be held
at the Registered Offlee of the Company at 058, Eqtate Avenue, S LTE, Karachi on Thursday, October 22,
2020 at 1100 am to teansact the following businesses:

I, Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Acoounts of the Company For the year ended [une 30,
2020 bogether with the Birectors” and Auditors” Repaorts thereon,

2. Toconsider and approve the payment of final cash dividend for the vear ended June 30, 2020 @
12.5% 40, Rs1.25 per share as recommaended by the Board of Directors,

3. Teappoint Awditors for the year 202421 and to fix their remuneration.

4. Toransactany other business with the permission of the Chair,
E:,' Order of the Baard

Silia Khursheed
Company Secretiry

Karachi
Dated: September 18, 2020

L

NOTES:

The Share Transler Books of the Company will remain closed from Thussday, Octeher 15, 2020 o
Thursday, Deteber 22, 2020 (both days inclusive]. Transfers received at the alfice of sur Share Registrar,
M/s F.D. Registrar Services (Pvt) Ltd, 17th Fleor, Saima Trade Tower-A, LI Chundrigar Road, Karachi
TAQDN, at the close of business on Wednesday, Detober 14, 2020 will be treated in time for the above
entitlement,

A member of the Company entitled o attend, speak and wvote at this meeting may appoint any other
mvember as his/her prosy to attend, speak and vote in his / her instead. The provdes to be effective must
b in weitng and must be recetved by the Compainy's Regtatered Gffice not less than 48 hours before the
meeting,

A, For Attending the Meeting :-

In case ol individeals, the account halder or sub-account holder '.dlu!,n"ﬂ-r the person whose securities are
in group aceoun and their rl:gistmlinn delails are l..lp-al:lﬂl.‘lt:li a5 per Fl.l,eg,l.l|.'tli|:||'|:n:I shall authenticate
his/her identity by showing his/her ariginal Computerized Mational Identity card [CNIC) or original
Passport at the time of attending the meeting.

Members registered on COC are also requested to bring their partionlars, 10, nombers and account
numibers in COS,

In case of Corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ reselution / pewer of attorney with specimen
signature of the nominee shall be produced [unkess it has been provided earlier] at the time of meeting,

S¥h Appunl Report 2020 4
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B. For Appointing Proxies:

i Incase of individuals, the account holder or sub-account halder and for the person whose securities are
inm group acceunt amd their registration details are uploaded as per the Begulatdons, shall submit the
proxy term as per the above regquiremeni.

. The praxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whese nomes; address and CNIC Mumbers shall ba
mentioned on the form.

il Attested copies of CHIC or Fassport of the beneficial swaners and the proxy shall be furnished with the
proxy ferm.
v, The progy shall produce hisfher ortginal CRIC or eriginal Passport at the time of the meeting.

v. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resoluton/power of attorney with specimen
signature shall be submmdtted {unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form o the
Company.

3. Members who desire to stop deduction of Zakat from their dividends may submibt a declaration on fon-
judicial stamp paper duly signed as required under the Faw (if not submitted earlier),

a

d.Pursuant o the directives of the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan CHIC number is
mandatory required o be mentioned on dividend warrants, Sharehalders are therefore requested o
submit copy of their walid CMIC (only Physical Shavelolders) if not provided earfier to the Mfs F.D
Reglstrar Services (Pwt) Ltd {The Share Registrar), The Corporate Entities are reguested to provide their
Wational Tax Number [NTNE Flease guote Folio Nomber with the copy of CNIC/NTHN details, In cage of
nen-rocelpt of valld CHIGC the Company would be unable vo comply with SRO #31(1)72012 dated July 5,
2012 of SECP read with 5RO 1901 ) /2004 [amuary 10, 2010 4. Please note that no dividend will be payahble
wnless CHIC number 15 printed on the dividend warrants, fallure te provide the same would constrakn the
Company to withhold dispatch of dividend warmants.

5. Secton 242 of the Companies Act, 2017 provides that in case of a listed company, any cash dividend
declared by the company must be paid electronically directly into the bank scoounts of entithed
shareholders. Therefore, all sharcholders are requested to fill in Dividend Mandate Form awilahle on
Company's website Le, http: £ fwww pakpaper.com and send it duly stgned along with a copy of CRIC o
the Registrar of the Company Mis. F.0OL Registrar Services (Pvt] Ltd in case of physical shares. In case
shares are held in COE dhen Dividend Mandate Form must be submitted divectly o shareholder’s broker,
participant,/COC account services, In case of non-submission of [BAN, the Company will withheld the
payment ol dividends under Companies | Distribution of ividends) Regulations, 2007,

i, Members are also requested to notife any change in addross immediately. The sharchalders are further
requéstad to quote thedr Follo numiser inall correspondence with the Company and at the time of attending
the Annual General Mesting,

! L LISRELI e LA LR FTR R

7. Shareholders who could not collect their dividend /physical shares are sdvised 1o contact the Share
Registrar of the Company to-collect fnguire about thelr unclaimed dividend or shares, If any. Please note
thiat in compliance with Section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017, alter having completed the stipulated
procedure all dividends unclaimed for a period of three (3} years from the date due and payable shall be
depnsited ta the credit of the Federal Government and incase of shares, shall be detiversd to the Securities
& Exchange Commission of Pakistan [SECE)
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ML Circulation of Motice of Meeting & Annual Accounts

B, With reference to S0, TATIS2004 dated September B, 2004 jszued by SECP; shareholders have an
aption to receive Annual Audited Financial Statements and Motice of Annwal General Meeting through
eraall, Sharehalders of the Company are requested to ghee tholr consent o the Company's Registenod
Ofice b update our record if they wish to receive Annuoal Audited Financial Statements and Motice of
Ganeral Mecting through email. However, IF sharehalders, in addition, roquest for hard copy of Audited
Flnancial Smtements, the sane shall be provided free of cost within seven [7] days of receipt of such
wiltien request

L Placement of Financial Accounts on Welbsite
4. Annual Audited Financal Statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2020 have been placed
o Covmn paany's wwebsite ot wiew, i ki e coin

10, Members are informed that the rates of deduction of Incame tax under Section 150 of the Income Tex
Ordinanee, 2001 from dividend payment, have been revised in caze of person nol appearing in Active
Tax Payer List [ATL) which are as under:

i Forr filers of income tax returns - 15%
ii. For non-flevs of Inesme s returms : 530%

Tar s bale U Coampainy T piale tad deduction an he aisount of the cash divikdend @ 1 5% instead of 300,
shareholders whose names are not entered fnto the Active Tax Payers List (ATL) provided on the website of
FER despite the fact that they are flers, are advised to make sure that their names ane entered into ATL.
Further, according to darifcation received from FER, withholding tax will be determined separateiy. on
“Filer Mon-filer statws of Principle sharehalder as well as joint-Tolder{s) based on their shareholding
propardons. Therefore, all sharcholders whe hold shares [odntly are required to prowvide sharehalding
proportions of Principle shareholder and joint-holder ) in respect of shares held by them o oour Share
Registrar in writing as folloaws:

Company Folin/CD Tastal Principal Shareholdes Joint Shavefhasldar
Mame Account W Shares M and Shareholding | Name Shareholding
CHIC Froportion anad Froportion
[ Max ol CHIG [ Mo, af
i _Shares] | Shares)

&  The corporate sharehalders having CiEC accounts are reguired to have their Mational Tax Numbers
[WTH] upafated with their respective partici pants, whereas corporate physical sharecholders showld send
a copur of thetr NTH certificate to the company or our Share Registrar M /s, F.D. Begistrar Services [Pt}
Lk, The sharsholders while sending NTHN or NTH certilfcate, as the case may be, must guole company
name and thelr resgective falle numbers

K. E-VOTING

11, Members can exercise their nght tovote by means of pestal Ballot L2, by post or through electronic mods
Suldjecty bo e requirenients of Sectien 143 -145 of Companics Act 2007 and applicable clauses of
Companies [ Postal Ballet) Regulations 2018,

Li For Vides Conference;

12, Members can alse avail vidoo conference facilley, in this regard, please G0 the following anid sebmit oo
the Registered Office of the Company seven (7] days before helding of the Annual General Meeting. IF
the Company receives Consent [rom members holding inaggregate 10% or mort sharehalding residing
il a gengraphical becation, o partcipate In the meeting throagh videe confercnce at least seven (7] days
prior to date of the meeting, the Company will arcange video conference facility in the city ssihject
availability of such facility in that ciby

1 W, aof being a member af the Pakistan Paper Products Limited,
Holder ol Ordlinary Share{£] as per Register OGS Folio no, hereby opt lor video
conference Bacility at
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Statemient of Value Added and s Distribution
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Chairman Review

Dear Shareholders

It is a matter of great privilege for me to present the Company's Annual Report and
Audited Financlal Statements for the year ended Jume 30, 2020 and share with you an
wpdate on the performance ol o compsny.

Business Performance

lrl._'o:rli‘l.e af the fact that the YEAT under review witnessed lot of unceriainty, with
currency - fluctuation and the last guarter adversely affected due to the Covid-19
pandemic, your Company mansged to earn a profic of Rs. 15.57 million.

Dur Exercise book sales suffered with a decline of over 13% compared to yvear before,
mainly due to the closure of cducational institutions in Q4 of the current yvear, due to
the Covid1? pandemic. Company invested heavily to continue production of Exercise
books, targeting sales to maverialize in May J/ June, which could mot be done. Such a
situation created a net loss in Exercise book section of Bs, 7,75 million during the vear
under review, We not only lost sales, but also had to bear the impact of high financial
costs to carry forward inventory ln finlshed goods and work In process.

During the vear under review, sales of Fro label increased by 15%, howewver with
decline in sale of exercise books, the overall increase in sale was 4.33% only.

I weould like to assure the shareholders that the Board and the management are well
aware of all the issues and are handling them in the best possible manner,

Board Performance

The Board performed its duties and responsibilities diligently by effectively guiding
the Company Iln Its strategic affalrs. The Board alse played an important role in
overseeing the Management's performance and focusing on major risk areas, The
Board was fully involved in the budgeting and- strategic planning processes, The
Board also remained committed to ensure high standards of Corporate Governance
to preserve and maintain stakeholder value, All Drectors, including Independent
Directors, lully participated and contributed in the decision-making process of the
Board,

The Company has an Independent Intermal Audit department and internal aodit
reports are presented to the Board Audit Committee on a quarterly basis wherein
arecas for improvement are highlighted.

The Board carvied cut its self-evaluation and (dentified potential areas for further
improvement in line with global best practices, The main focus remained on strategic
growth, business opportunities, risk management, Board composition and providing
oversight to the Management

S8k Arwugd Beprard 2020 T
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Tho Board of Directors are pleased to present the 580 Annual Report along with the audited
accounts of the company. The Report covers your company's activity for the year ended June 30,
2020 and describes {ts operatienal and financial performance along with compliance detalls.

Operating Performance

This was another very tough yvear for the company. We were expecting a goad turnaround and
revival from the difficult and teugh economic situation that we faced last year and we were going
well with this plan until the third guarter when the country went into lockdown due to Covid-19,
While the Pro Labeels business did not suffer at all but the Exercise Books Business hita |:\r.||_'|'|p|r.te
wall with gales plammeting due Lo hut down of all educational institutions in Pakistan. This huret
us severely In terms of sale and high bulldug of Inventory which could not be sold.  You will be
pleased o know that your company did not shut down for even one single day during the fockdown
s we wers declared “supplier of essential services' allowing us to continue prociuction, We toal
maximum safety precadtions for the safety of our staft and workers and | owe a huge gr..ll'ifur]:e b
the warkers who showed up For work every day in apite of major hindrances. The staff worked on
a rotation basis but the woerkers continued to work on a regular single shift 6 days a week. This
was essential for Pro Labels especially as the demand for kome care and pharmaceutical labels
increased exponentially during this period but we were still restrained a5 we coald only mn a
single shif. There was a lot of support from the State Bank of Pakistan in terms of providing
funding for salaries and capital expenditure. This worked out beneficially for us as we were able
to avail this cheaper financing for salaries and we were also ablde to finance our new Pro Labels
Machine under this Term Refinance facility. Therefore, in many sways | see this last vear as a case
ol a glass half full cather than halfemptye. The Covid-192 situatien provided us with great challemges
and [ feel that we tackled them wery well and have come out stronger in many ways. The turnover
of the company hit the coveted Rs 1 Billion mark for the first thme in owr history as Turnover was
recorded at Bs 1.02 Billion compared to Bs 969,75 million last year which is an increase of 531%,

This inerease in sales was primarily driven by another robust performance of Pro Labels section
which enjoyed a healthy rige of 15.57% Increase In sales. The brisk demand continued to outpace
our capacity and we were mada to pesh our production to madmom limits in spite of the severe
challenges of Cowvid-19 in the last guarter. Our Capacity expansion project also continued as plans
with the new machine arriving end of April 2020, The foreign engineers declined to come to
Pakistan te install the machine so we hired a local veam which under thelr guidance insralled the
machine and we started trial production in May and by June the machine was fully operational,
This has enhanced our capacity by 500,000 sqm to 3.5 million sgm on a single shift basis Inospite
ol this expansion we are continuwing bo face capacity pressuares and back Log of orders is growing.
This is due to the very high growth in this segment as | have always contended that our cowntry bs
still Im @ very nascent stage in this line of packaging and it will continwe bo grow at a very high raoe
im the future years, Our company continues to be the leader and wo have maintained our position
as the larpest producer of self-adhesive labels in roll form in Pakistan.

Exercise Books had a very difficult vear with zales falling by 13.26% and GF and NP Margins
eroding to 8.14% and -1.14% for this segment. We had started off the year on a very promising
note with record high sales in Juby-August 2019 due to the change of school season to August from
March. This year alter going back and forth the Sind government Ginally decided b revert to the
ald school season starting feom March but before this could be lmplemented Covid 19 struck the
country closing all schools from the start of March and they have net opened since. We had
managed to book some institutional orders in the first half of the season which we managed
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produce and sell buat these are traditionally lew margin erders which s normal course and they
pet affset by the high margin institutional orders and open market sales that we manage to during
the regular school seasonr. The latter high margin sales never materialized and we were also stuck
with high inventory leading to a major loss in this scgment. F'nrl1:||1.=l."r|:|.l. this lnss was fully
catnpensated by the profit in Pro Labels but of course dragged down the profitability of the
company as a whnle.

Sensitized paper had another disappointing year with sales falling by 17.19% which was partly
due to fall in demand and pactly due o the shortage of rew material, e base paper which is
becoming very difficult to procure as only & handful of paper mills atl over the world preduce this
paper as it is a completely dying product line, In fact, Pakistan is one of the few countries |eft in
the world where this product is still being used becanse as per law all government organization
recquire all official drawings in blue print paper. Verr soon we will probably kave to shut down
this line completely as procuring raw materlals for this line s Becoming a major challenge due o
lack of suppliers: Plotter paper sales fell by 3.99% due loveer market demand and we increased
our prices. This is the alternative to Sengitized paper and for us itis & commodity trading item ag
wie cannot do any value addition to it ether than slitting jumbo rolls [nve zmaller rolls which can
run an the plotter machines.

Financial Performance

In spite of all the challenges that the company faced this yvear and considening that traditionally
thie 4 Quarter used to generate the highest proficability due to the robust sales of Ex Books which
wins all lost this year, the company still managed to make a profit, albeit slightly lower than last
Wear.

The Profit before Tax decreased by S.HZ% and profit after tax decreased by 13.86% due to the
above mentioned factors but you must appreciate the fact that we did not run Into heavy losses
like many aother companies in the country.

Tugpe, 2020 Tume, 2019
Profit belore taxation 21615673 23968439
Tasation (6.045,309) (5.993.673)
Frofit after taxation 15,570,364 17,974,766
Earnings per share 1.95 225

Declaration of Dividend

The Board 5 pleased to recomimend a final cash dividenad 60 12:5%

Financial Reporting

Lat us mention here that this Company's linancial reporting is based on the approved Intermational
Accounting Standards  notified by the SECP and alse comply with the reguirements of the
Comparnies Act 2017,

Manufacturing and Operations

All our resources relating to the manufacturing facilites performed well and achigved positive
gakng in eliciencies.
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We are constantly modernizing and wpgrading all our manuwfacturing facilities to stay well ahead
af the competition.

Corporate Sockl Responsibility

Being a Public Limited Company, we realize that we lave a responsibilicy to thiz country and its
people at large. In this respect we make denations to needy organizations.

Health

We are committed to demonstrate sound environmental performance by contrelling the impact of
our nperations and products on the environment and we further endeavor to comply with the
applicable onvironmental legislation, regulations and standards laid down for poliution control in
the country. Your company is determined to play a role in promoting a better and ecologically
friemdly future in Pakistan.

The Board

Pakistan Paper Prodocts Limited has an independent and obhjective Board, consisting of one
warking and rest non-working Directors. The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executive are
different and each has a clearly defined role profile.

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

= e are pleased to report that your company has taken necessary steps to comply with the
provisions of the Code of Corporate Governance as incorporated in the listing regulations of
the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

#  The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company, present fately Iz state
of affairs, the result of the operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

*  Appropriate accounting policies have boen consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

*  Froper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company.

* In preparation of financial statements, International Accounting Standards, as applicable in
Pakistan, have been followed

*  There iz no zsignificant doubt about the company's ability to continue a5 a going concern.

* The system of internal control is sound in design. The systerm is being continuously maonitored
by Internal Audit and through other such monitoring procedures. The process of monitoring
internal contrals will continue as an ongoing process with the objective to further strengthen
the controls and bring improvements in the system.

B Detwl about taxes is given in the notes to the accounts,

Board & its Committee meetings
During the wear five (05) mestings of the Board of Directors (BODY, four (04) Audit Committes

[AC) meetings and two (02} HR &R Committee meetings were held. Attendance by each Director
are as under:
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Number of Meeting Attended
Name of Director Board Meeting Audit Committes Human Resource &
Remuneration
Committee

_Mr. Abbas Sayeed 5 3 2

Mr, Abid Sayesd 5 MSA Msa

Dr. Asadullah Sayeed 4 4 N/A

Mrs. Muleibka Saveed 3 N A N/
_Mr. Zahid Dada 4 4 2

Mr. Shoath  Ahmed 4 N/A 1

Ehan (MIT Nominee)

Mr. Sayeed Imran 5 NSA 2

Ms.  Aisha  Fariel 1 M/ A WA

Salahuddin

The Directors who could not attend the Board & Committer Meetings and requested for leave were
duly granted leave of abzence from the meeting by the Board /Committees in accordance with the
law.

Directors” Training Program

Dut of seven Directors of the Company, three Directors are exempt from such certification as they
duly meet the exemption criteria given inm the Code. Two have obtained certification under
Directors’ Certification Training Program in 2085 & 2018 respectively. Therefore, over half of the
Board is qualified under the criteria of OTP and exemption criteria as per Code.

The Directors of the Company are adequately trmined o perform therr duties and are oware of
their powers and responsibilities under the Companies Act, 2017 and the Regulations of PSX
Rule book.

Statement of Compliance
The Board has adopted the statement of Compliance. All employees are informed of this statement
Material Changes

There have been no material changes and the company has not consciously entered into any
commitment that will affect its financial position.

Code of Business Principles

Asa leading Paper converting company, reputation for high ethical standards is central to business
success, Code of Business Principles already developed and communicated and acknowledged hy
each Director and employee of the company,
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Risk of Management

As part of ks responsibilities, the Board of Directors have always kept a close watch on soclhs
econentlc environment and consequential internal and external risks that might impact the safe
and smooth aperations of the Company and remained vigilant in identifying and mitigating risks
throughout the year. The Board identified potential risks, assessed thelr Impact on the Company
and formulated strategies to mitigate any and all foreseeable rigks to the business, These strategies
were enforced through Audit Committes to ensure that no gaps remained in risk mitigation.

Risk Assessment

Busingszes face numercus uncertainties that might pose threats to its objectives and If not
addreszed may cause proventable losses, The Board has carried oot wigilant and thorough
assgssment of both intemnal and external risks that the company might face. Rising cost of raw
materials is the most imminont sk facing the company, Devaluation of PER has made the risk
mare proneunced, In order to curb negative impaict af this, the company has invested in strategic
relationships with its key intermational supplicrs and ensured timely detivery. Availability of raw
materials in ansther risk that is faced by the company.

Future Prospects

As mentioned earlier also the company has passed through very tough two vears in terms of
massive PER devaluation, higher interest rates, and then Covid 19, Hopefully we can now put this
En the past and loek forward to o brighter future and hope that we do not face any (urthar external
shocks, Lowering of Interest rates and a stable PER will definively help in improving aur margins
thiz yvear and we continue to foreses good Increase in sales, especially n Pro Labels, Our current
expansion by adding one more printing machine was extremealy timely and mashallah this machine
hasz also bean fully booked since itcame inte producton. The future prospects of this business are
also wery bright and we will continue to moedernize and expand as the business opportunities arise.

Ex Books segmrent will continue to face challenges even in this wear due e new pollcy of
government where we are now not allowed to do sales without CNIC. This weill impact us a lot as
ot of Ex Books buyers do not want to give CHIC and are not Tax flers. Anyway, your managenent
is doing the best to deal with all the i2sues in the best pessible interest of the company.

Audit Committee

Audit Committes comprises of four members from the Board, teo are non-excoubive directors and
two are independent directors, The Chairman of the Committee is an independent dircctor as
required in the CCG Regulations 2019, The Board of Dircciors has set out terms of reference for
the audit committee, The audit committee reviews the annual and quarterly financial statements,
internal audit reports and holds its meeting prior to the Board meetings. The committee manages
adequately the system of internal control through internal audit department and review
effectiveness of operational and Hrancial contral,

Humman Besource Commibies
The Committee gonsicts of lour members from the Board: three are non-egecutive directors and

one is an independent director. The Chairman of the Committes is an independent director. The
Commities reviews and formulates the HR & management policies of the company. The Committes
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iz also responsible for the remuneratdon of employees and ensures that it s aligned with the
Company's business strategy and long-term interests,

Operating and Financial Data
Operating and financlal data and key ratios of the company for last six years are annexed.
Auditors

The Board recommended appointment of M5, Famg Al & Co as auditors for the next financial
yiear, The prosent auditors, M /s, Farug Al & Co,, Chartered Accountants, retire and being cligibie,
they have offered themselves for reappointment,

Pattern of Shareholding

A statement of the pattern of shareholding of certain class of shareholders as at June 30, 2020
whose disclosure s required under the reporting framework is included in the Feport,

Thes $hﬂl‘|‘;"|‘ltb|l,|iltj_-l: details of directors and their EHaLse and minar children :ﬂl:mg with associated
companies, executives, individuals, pl.lh]ir sector companies & corporations, Flilnks_, DFI%E, MAFIS,
Insurance Companies, Modarabas Joint Stock Companies, Motual Fonds & others :|'I|:_|-ng with
pattern of shareholding is annexed.

The Birectors, CFQ, Company Sceretary, Head of Internal Audit and their spouse and minor
children have made ne transaction of company’s shares during the year, and also confirm that
directors, CED and executives do not hold any interest in the shares of the Company other than
that disclozed tn the pattern of sharehalding.

IN TERMS OF THE REQUIREMENT STATED UNDER
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REGULATION 20149

There are seven Board members including two female and five male directors, whereas the
composition of the Beard is as follow;

Executive Director o1
Mon-Executive Director 04
Independent Director 02
Committess of the Board.

The hisird has formed committess comprising ol members given below:

a) Audit Committes
M=, Aisha Fariel Salahuddin = Chairperson
Mr. Abhas Sayoeed
Dr, A=zadullah Saced
br. Shoaib Ahmed Khan
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b}

pr. Shoaib Ahmed Khan - Chairman
Mr. Abbas Sayeed

Mrs. Muleika Sayeed

Mr. Sayeed [mran

Directors' Remuneration

Through the Articles of the Company, the Board of Directors is authorized to fix remuneration of
Non-Executive and Independent Directors from time to time. In this regard, the Board of Directors
has developed a Remuneration pollcy for Non-executive and Independent Directors of the
CONTI Ay,

Acknowledgements

The Directors are grateful to the valued customers for thelr contlnued support. They also
appreciate the support received from Company’s bankers, shareholders and other stakeholders
who continue to repose trust in your company. In addition to this, directors also record their
sincere appreciation for the cooperation received from the Regulators Securities & Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and Pakistan 5tock Exchange-PSX.

All the employees of the company have put in a real teamwork and the results are evident.
Directors congratulate all he employees for their continued performance,

Om behalf of the Board of Directors

A

ABBAS SAYVEED ABID SAYVEED
CHAIRM AN CHIEF EXECUTIVE

September 11, 2020
HKarachi
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPRATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

For the year endead June 30, 2020,

Pakistan Paper Products Limited ("the Company™) has complied with the requirements of the
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Govemance) Regulations, 2019 ("the Regulations”} in the

following mannar;

1. The total number of directors are seven as per following:

a) Male: Five
b) Female: Two

2. The composition of the Board of Direclors ["the Board™) is as follows:

Category

Names

Independent Directors

Mr. Shoaib Ahmad Khan (N.1.T Mominee)
M=, Aisha Faniel Salahuddin

‘Mon-Executive Directors

Mrs. Muleika Sayeed
Mr. Abbas Sayeed
Or. Asadullah Sayeed
Mr. Saveed Imran

Executive Director

hr. Abid Sayeed

Female Directors

Mrs. Muleika Sayeed
Ms. Aisha Fariel Salahuddin

3. Two independent directors were appointed and fraction of .33 was not rounded up as the
appointment of female directors is fulfilled and restriction with reference o executive director
is of no breach. Since the directors are seven and non executive directors are rounded up
therefore independent directors are rounded down to restrict total no. of directors to seven.

4. The directors have confirmed that nona of them is serving as a director on maore than seven

listed companies, including this company.

5. The company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensurad that appropriate steps have
been taken to disseminale it throughout the company along with its suppering policies and

procedures.
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10.

11

12
13.

14,

The board has developed a wvision/mission statement, overall corporate sirategy and
significant policies of the company. A complete record of particulars of significant policies
along with the dates on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

All the powers of the board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant
matters have been taken by board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant
provisions of the Act and these Regulations,

The meetings of the board were presided over by the Chairman and in his absence, by a
direcior elected by the board for this purpose. The board has complied with the reguirements
af Act and the Regulations with respedt to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of
meeting of board.

The board of directors have a formal policy and fransparent procedures for remuneration of
directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations

Dut of seven, two Direcilors have obtained certification under Directors” Training Program in
2015 & 2018 respectively and three Direclors are axempt from such cerification as they duly
meet the exemplion critaria given in the Code. Therelore, over half of the Board is qualifiad
under the criteria of DTP and exemplion criteria as per Code,

The board has approved appointment of CFO, Company Sacretary and Head of Internal Audit,
including their remuneration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with
relevant reguirements of the Regulations.

CFO and CEQ duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the board,

The board has reconstituted the following committees after the Election of Directors held on
11-05-2020:

a) Audit Committee
Ms. Aizha Fariel Salahuddin = Chairperson
Mr. Abbas Sayeed
Dr. Azaduliah Saped
Mr. Shoaib Ahmad Khan

b) Human Resource & Remuneration Commitbes
Mr. Shoaib Ahmed Khan - Chairman
Mr. Abbas Sayeed
Mrs. Muletka Sayeed
Mr. Saveed Imran

The terms of reference of the pfomesaid committees have been formed, documented and
advised 1o the commitiee for compliance.
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15. The frequency of meetngs of the commitleas ware as pear following:

Audit Commillee Four guarterdy meetings held durng the financial
) year ended June 30, 2020.

Human Rasource & Two maetings hald during the financial year endad
Remuneration Commillesa June 30, 2020.

16. The board has sat up an effective intermal awdit function who are considened suitably qualified

17.

18.

and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the
COmpany

The statutory auditors of the company have confirned that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants aof
Pakistan {ICAP) and registered with Auwdil Oversight Board of Pakistan, thal thay and all of
their partners are In complance with [nternational Federation of Accountants [IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the ICAP and that they and the pariners of the firm
involved inthe audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependeant
children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company
secretary or direcior of the company;

Tha stalutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to
provide other services except in accordance with the Acl, these regulations or any othear
regulatory reguirement and the auditers have confirmed that they have observed IFAC
guidedines in this regard.

18. We confirm that all other requirements of the regulations 3, &, 7, &, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the

Requlations have bean complied with

—

i,
1 A o
f- .-:'.__.-_c""—_.-" _." ;
— _-.-

ABBAS SAYEED ABID SAYEED
Charrman Cluef Eacenwfive

karachi : September 11, 2020
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Independent Aaditor's Review Report to the Meomibers of Pakistan Paper Products Limited

Review Report to the Members on the Statement of Complianee contained in Listed Companies
(Code ol Corporate CGoovernnnoe) Hcgululinn;,. mig

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Complionee with the Listed Companmies (Code of Comporate
Ciovermance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations prepared by the Board of Directors of Pakistan Paper
Products Limited (the Company) for the year encled 30 June 2020 m aceordance with the reguirements of
regulngion 36 of the Regulstions

[he responsibibiny Tor compliance with the Regulaiions is thag of the Board of Direciors of the Company,
Cluir respomsibility s b0 review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company*s
|.'-:rrr|p|i:|r_||.:ﬂ with the pn:l'l.-isll.lns ol the 'I-l".l:].;ul.allnns umel et il 1t does mot and e |1.i].|;|1|i;;j11 aAny no-
compliance with the requirements of the Reguletionz, A review s limited primanly to mguines of the
Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations,

As o part of our audic of the Onancial statements we are required e obtain an understanding of the
e ing ancd imbernal comtml syEicms s Ticrend o :|'.l|.ar'| thiz auchi and :I.ct'::l-:_:q'.- am ellectirve madst .'|.'|'.-pr|:|u-|.:|:|.
We are not required 1o consider whether the Board of Directors” statement on mtemal contrel covers all
misks and controls or e form oan opimon on the effectiveness of such intemal contrals, the Company s
corporate govermnanee procedures and msks

The Regulanons require the Company o place before the Awdit Commitiee, and upon recommeendation of
the MAuwdit Comieittee, place befode the Board of Directors (or their review and apgroval, its related pasty
trmsactions, We are only required and have ensured complionce of this reguirement o the extent ol the
approval of the related party mnsactions by the Board of Directors apon recommendation of the Aodit
Commitiee

Based on oar review, nothing has come to owr anooiion which cavses ws to believe that the Stalerment of
Complunce does not appropriately fellect the Company s complionee, inoall ntenad respects, with the
requinsments comiarmidd m the I,l.:guhllmnx HE :qu:-l'il:nh!r 1o the {_.'-:_:-mpan].- for the year anded 30 Juna 2020,

(“ﬂ‘\&lﬂgﬁn

CHARTERED ACCDUNTANTS
Place: Karachi
Dhoteal:

Engugement partner: Fasih-uz-Zaman
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INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the members of Pakistan Faper Products Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Crpimion

We have musfited the annexel financial siaements of Pakistan Paper Prodhicts Lomited {the Company”™ ), which
comprise the stpfement of finaneial position os at 36 June M0, the statement of profit or loss and other
commpretiemsive meotne, the staremeil of clanges in oguity, the statement of cash Mlows for the year then ended,
andd notes 1w the lonancial saements, inclidisg a summsary of sggnilicant aecomiting pelicies and otber
explnnatory mformabon, and we stite that we have obtnined all the informateen and explanations which, to the
best of our knowdgdge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opimion and i0 the best of our information and according fo the explanations green o us, the statement of
financial position, stntement of profin or loss and odher comprehensive income, the stnfement of chamnges in eganity
and the staterment of cash flows together with the notes fonming part thereot conform with the aceounting and
reporiing standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the mformsation required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XX of 20071, i the mamner so requited and respectively give o inse wnd faor view of the state of the Company's
offairs as at 30 June 20020 and of the profit and ether comprebensive income, the changes in equity and s cash
flovws Tor the vear then ended,

Basis for Opinion

We condiscted our audit in sceordance with Interistiona] Studands on Ausditmg {1545 a5 applicable in Pakistan
Char responsibalitees imder thiose standands are further described m the Apdinoe s Rﬂ'pa-.lr.lﬂbr'l’ffr’nf_.l‘ur thee Awretit of
rive Flaanciel Stetements section of oar report. We are independent of the Company in sccordance with the
Intermatonal Ethics Standards Board for Accountanis’ Code of Ebvics for Prodessional docouniaons as adopted
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (*the Code’) and we have fulfilled our other ethical
respensibilities in accomiance with the Clode, We believe that the madis evidence we have obizined is sufficiem
and approprisse te provide a bosis for our epinkom,

Kaey Awdil Motters

By nndit matters are those matters deat, in owr professional judgment, were of most significansd oo awdin of
the financial stalemenis of the current period. These matlers were addressed m the conlext of cur acda of the
financial statements as a whaele, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separaie opinion
on these matiers,
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3 T L ey [ e & CO,
Following ane the key awbis maiters:; Cribsication Shads
K., | Key andit matters How the matter was addressed im oo aadit
1. Volustinn of inventorics
The Compony iz engaged in the monufscturing of | We performed o runge of sudit procedunes with
enercise books, pro-labels and sensitized papers, | respect o inventory iems including amongst
The Company beld  inventory. balances  of | others, physical ohservation of inventory count,
Re 229816 million that constitute as 16,70% of | test  of  valuation  methods  and  their
thi total assets at the vear-gnd as disclosed mothe | sppropeisieness 0 accondince . with  the
accompanying fnancial satements. We focused | applecable  accounting  stundurds,  and  an
cur audit on this area as it s a material balance | evaluation of the usability of the inventory ems
for  the Comgany  and 0 aleo  reguires | based on management reports for slow moving
managerment  judgement  in determining  an | 00d obsolede ilems and the impact of the same on
appropriate  costing  basis and  assessing s | the net realizable value of the inventorics.
valuation.  Valwation ol rmow  osaterials  ore
assgssed on dlem-b-tem basis, The Congpany We nlso nssessed the ndequacy of ihe disclosures
alss reviews the inventony age lsting (o wentily | Made in respect of the accouniing policies and the
slow mowing, obsdele raw material and stores | details of  ventory  balances - held by the
and spare. Company at the year-end
The =ignilicance of the balanoe coupbed with the
udgrment inyedved bis resulied in the Valuation
of Inventeries beon adentified as 2 Koy Audin
Mainer.
L. Hevenme recognition

315 and 20 b dhe finencial
Alalemusily 'r|:|:|'|1r.|gF IO revienue I'L':.'l.'lglli!mu.

Reter notes

The Company hias reporied revenses for the year
af B 1021265 mullion. Thene = potential for
muberial miksstie mend within revenues,
partkcular |y in nekitisd e revemee Belng reconded
in the wrong period, due o gut off emers or
managemens bins

W identilied revenue recognition as key audit
maler aa il 14 one of the key perfomiance
incleeators ol s Company and because ol e
pertentind risk that revenise iransactions may ne
being recopnized in the approprinte perod and
risk of misapplication of the new accounting
slandard IFRE FS Revenue (o Conlracis with

| CUEEMNETS,

Oar procedures included:

= We ahtaiped an undersranding of. assessed and
tesbed the desipn and opermting cfiectiveness of
cantrels  designed  bo ensuce that revenwe s
recognized in the appropriate accounting periasd;

= We pssessed he approprinteness  of rhe
Company's  aceounting  policies  for revenue
recognition amd complance of those policies
with applcable accounting standards;

* We compared. on a sample basis, spocific
revenue Imansactions reconded before and after
the repting dnte with umnglerbying
dicumentniton 1 assess whelher revene hns
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& CO.
Cromtinnation Sheet

S, | Koy andit mattcrs How the matter was addressed in our sudit
been recognized in the appropriate accounting
periad:

= We inspected credid notes issned o recand sales
retums suehsequeent iovear end, if ans

= We reviewed management's IFRS 15
msmegsment & verify  the  reasonobleness,
accurncy and completeness of the impact on the
financiak simiements of the Comparmy; 2nd

= We ehtaimed an understanding of the natune of
the  revemse conimacts entered  imto by the
Company, tested o sample of sales contracts b
confirm our anderstanding ound assessed whether
or mof manngement’s application of [FRS 15
requarements was in eeeordance. with  the
stamidard,

Informatinm Ciher than the Financial Statements and Awditors' Repart Thereon

Munagement is responsible for the other informaitson. The other information comprises the infermation meluded
i thee Anineal Beport, but does oot inelisde the (inancial statements and sur asditors” repoet thereon.

Chir apenion onthe nanceal slademsems does nod cover the other mfoemation amd we do e express any form of
assurnnce conclusion thareon,

In commection with our asdit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to resd the other anfiemation and.
in dising a0, consider whether the other informsation 8 materially iscensistent with the financial starensnts of
aur krsrwledes oblained in the oodit or otherwise appears (o be materially missioted. 11, based on the work we
have performed, we comclade thar tsore 15 @ material msstatement of thes other information, wé ane rogquised o
repoat thut face. We have naching e report in this regard.

Eesponsbilities of Managemend and Boord of Directors for the Finoncial Statements

Munazerment iz regponsible Fer the prepartoen and far presestadion of the Bnancial staftements moacoondanes
with the secoumting s reporting stiradards o5 applicable in Pakistan and the reguirensents of Comypanies Acy,
2007 XIX of 2007) and for such smernal control as management determines s necessary by anable the
pesparation of Tinateeal statemsms tel are free from inetenal missaiement, whethar duc 1o frawd oF ervor.

[n preparing the finascial statements. managemen B responsible for asseasing the Comgpany s ability o continee
as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters relased Ly gomg concern and using the going concern basis
of sgeunning unless management sither interds w0 lguidate the Company or 10 ceass operaiions, oF b po
realistic alermative but b do so,
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& CO.
Comtinmuation Sheet
Baard of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company™s inancial reporling process.

Aunditor's Responsibilithes for the Andit of the Financial Statenents

O objectives are o obam reasonable assuranee abool whether the Tinancial stemems as s whobe ane fee
from materinl misstotemond, whothor due to freed or cmor, and 0 i an puditor’s neport thot includes our
opinion. Reasonable pssurance is a high bevel of assorance., bl s not o gusmntes that on aoudil conducted
aceonibance with [SAs as applicable m Pekizstun will olways detect @ maserial misstatement when il exists
Ml saratements caim arlsg from fraod oF error and are considered marerial i ndividually or in the sggsegane, They
toruld reasomably be expecied o influence the economic decisions of users laken on the basis of these fnancial
siatemicnis.

A opadt ol an awdin in seeordanee with 1545 a2 apphicable in Pakistan, we excreise prelesseomsl judgment cml
mantain probessiosnl dkepliciam throaghout the audin We alao:

B Idemtify and assess tho risks of matern] misstatement of the fnancial statcments, whether dae o Fraod or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive e those risks, and obtain aadil evidence thae s
suffiglent and approprinte o provede e basig for our opaden, The nisk of ot detecning e material
muisslatement resalnng From fraed 1= higher than for ene resaiting from eeror, as raud may myvelve collusion,
forgery, intentivnal omissions, misrgpresentations, or the ovemide of mlemal control.

B Obain an understandemg of imlemal costrol eelevant o the aedil inoonder o design audit procoduncs that arne
nppropriate in the circumstances, but not for the parpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivencss of
thee Company s internnl contmol,

B Evaluate the appropristeness of aceounting policies vasd and the mepaonablensss of accounting estimntes
und related disclosunes made by mimgemeni.

B Cosclude on the appropeisieneas of management's use of the gobng concenn bagis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obmined. whether a material uncerminty exisis related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Comgangy s abibity to contimee i a going concern, 1 we conclisde that o material
wisEE TNy e bslE, we s recquiiesd o deiw amention fnoouk aodioe s repasrt 10 the related dasclosures in the
financial statermenis or, if soch disc losures are inodeguote, o oowsd iy owr opineeo. Our-conclusions aco based
on the andnt evidernce obfnined up to the date of our ouditor”s report. However, future events or conditions
meay enuse the Company t cense t continue a5 o geing concem

E  Evalunie the overall presentation, struciure and content of the financial statements, including the dasclosures,
and whether the financinl statements represent the underlving transaciions and events in a manner that
acheeves for presemnlabien.

We compmimicars with the Board of direciors r:gardm_g. amoig olher mpsters, the |:l|'.l|"|'¢d reopes and Liig of
the audit and signifcant audil Godings, including any significant deficiencies ininternal comiral that we identify
during our ausdit.
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& CO.
Cromtinnation Sheet

We also provide the board of direciors with a statement that we bave complied with refevant ethical requiremients
regarding independence, and o communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
b thought e bear on cur independence, and where applicoble, related safegoards,

From the maters communicaed with the board of directors, we determine those maners that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial staemens of the cument period and are therefore the key audit matiers,
We describe these matters in our puditor’s report unless law or repguletion preclodes publec disclosure abour the
maticr of when, in extremely rare circumstances, we detcomine that 3 matter shoald not be commmunicaied in our
report becapse the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 1w ourweigh the public
interesl benieliz of such communicaiion,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements
Bused on our oudst, we further report that in our opinion:

al Proper books of account have been kept by the Company ws required by the Companies S, 2007 (81X
af 20070,

By The smeement of fsaocial position, tee statement of profit or ks and other comprehensive income, the
stutement of changes in equity and the statement of cosh Aows tegether with the notes thereon have been
drawn ug i conformuty wath the Companies Act, 2007 CXIX of 200 7pand are i agreement with the books
of account and requms;

¢ Invesiments made, ¢xpendibure incurred and guorantees extended during the vear were for the purposse  of
the Clompuny's business,

dy  Fakat dehictible at source under the Zakat and Uslie Ovdinance, 1980 (XTI of 1980) was deducted by the
Company und deposited in the Central Zakot Fund establiched under Seetion 7 of that Ordinance.

The engagement partner oi the audit resultang o this idependent auditor's repost 15 Fasih ue Zamai,

LiAtl:lLECTI

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Flace: Karachi
Dt
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STATEMENT 0O0F FINANCIAL POSITION

A5 AT 30 JUNE 2620

ASSETS

MON-CURRENT ASSETS
Propenty, plant ond eguipioent
Lanrige Rermn dopdins

CURBENT ARRETS
Sdores and =pares
Suck-in-irmle
Trade debi= - Unsecured, conssdered good
Advnees and cdher receivohies
Troalo doposits and slors term peepaym: s
Cashi arkl bank balences

ECKUTTY AND LIABILITIES

SHARE CAFITAL AN RESERVES
Auntbsarized sharg capital
B3 0O (30 % | S 0000 Oirdinary hsres of Bz: 1. sach

Issugd, subscnbed snd paid-ap share capdial
Revenise reserves
Capiinl reserve
Revaluatbon surpdus on propery. plant wsd equipmeni

MOMACURRENT LLABILITIES
Dreterred s Dahility - Mel
Pefetted leabilsty for cCal¥ praniry
Loarrig Terom lodsss - Seduirl
Pheferresd prani

CUREENT LIABILITIES
Cairrent asd overdwe pomion of loog lorm kans
Shart term borrowings = Secured
Lnclaimed dividend
CUreditors, accroed sl coher Nabalivies

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Tiver e pved! dndesy Soreay an pafeprad pred of e inoaciad afeliseswls,

,r'fg'ﬂ %’ﬂ“ﬂ?"}
o SR

W

ABREAS SAYEED

{ hatrar

FIAUR REHMAN
Chief Financial (§ficer

Ml

IH

14

Mz s
R upecsh

B4 205 AR5 TEL 358 007
R EE N FI1.RTL
e e R Rk | TE4 2T R
&, 732240 LR TR L
230 B LETH I'T1,0%5 959
214588 407 173 AT6 656
B0, LG E DG EE GRS 0T
5424 564 6, 718559
4102 5 T1007
S50.132 604 444 U 13l
LATEAS 142 1,234,188, 7H
|5IZ|;IM:I.1'"||F' | &0 (O G
EORTTERETTTH oA THI]
e ] B EER R T
S14, 155017 S 18,249,344
U3 A Alds i BT 24T AT
35 432 K5 42, UG 620
15 R0E K3 13,440 405
25,3207 2 7850, 00

FARE 22 -
TRAKIE A2 4087 KR
a2 Ih, 1 B3 050
L L el T T [
T,A44 3H4 7,254 gh
220, 145,551 95, TEe IR
343 256 K35 202 IS ATY

1,376,453,143

123, LA, 706

Wlidhgr'

ABID SAYEED
e o sceitiog
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Sales - Net

Cost of aabes
Crioas prefit

Chther aperating income

(hpermiing cxpenses
Addministrative expenses
Selling amd distribuition expenses
Workers' Profit Parbcpation Fond
Workers' Welfane Fund

Ohperatang profit

Finance cost

Prafin helore taxabion

Taxaism = Mel

Profit for the year

Enmings per share - Basic and dilwted

STATEMENT OF FROFIT OR L{)s5
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

Nokes a2 20y
; “ [Rupees)
20 9§3.309.372 B75.439.0035
21 (516,398 24 {776, LaR 000
QE%11,2T8 99, 20956
22 | 55 914 276818
e [35,920,584) (33438918}
4 (15.076,312) (13, 184,154)
{1, 162,135) (25543
{4464 853 (644 7125
(32630, E82) (48,363,234
4. 440,022 50,984 550
25 (X2 H2% 149) (270068141 )
MLe1E RT3 231,968 4310
2 {0085 L (5995 6T
15,570,264 17,974, 766
27 |55 2.23
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% PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FORTHE YEAR EXDED 30 JUNE 2024

Moiles

Profit for the year

Diher comprebensive income:

dtemys that will not be reclassified te stotement of profis or loss:
Surplus on revalustion of property, plant and equipment

Related deferred tox

Remeaserement of defined benefit labaligy 14
Related deferred tax

Total comprehensive imcome for the vear

Thir anneved notes form g inegeal part of these foancinl statemenis

‘,{f’.{’ i
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ABBAS SAYEED FIAUR REHMAN
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202 24
{Rupees)
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PARKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 224
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% PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDIED 30 JUNE 2424

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from operaticns

P AR EIery _||' ar;
Lngorme taxes
Crrafuity
Fasnce caost

Mt cash 1r|ﬂ4:-w.-1 I!'n.lm |_1|1|.:l':|li113.'_ .al.'ll'.-'iltl.'x

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Fixed capitul expenditure
Long term deposits
Sale proceeds apainst dispesal of lixed pssets

Met casl outflows from investing activitics

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Mot movements in long term doan

Davidend paid
Met cash outflews from fnancing activities

Mt decrense in cash and cash equavalents
Cach and cosh equivalents at the bemnning of the yenr

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear

Modes

4.1

The arreved dodes form an efegral parr of these el statemenis,
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{4 36 --
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T2 T 179 (6473,876]
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PARKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

MOFFES TO THE FINAMNUIAL STATEMENTS
FORE THE YEAKR ENIFED 30 JUNE 2020

I STATUS AND MATURE OF BUSINESS

The Compary was meorporsied and domiciled m Pakistan & & private imsied company m Fuly 8962, 11 was converfed
intes puildie compaeny amd li=ted on the Kamchi Swoek Eschangs (now Paksias Sock Exchangs) im Jaly 1964, The main
brusamress activily af the Company is the produocion and sale al exercise Baoka, pro-labels and sensilizod papers

The gecgraphical loganion end aflress |.'|I:'{_'4:||t'|:m|:..'=: Prieaneas anine enelughisg plant ieas ander

The regmtgeed oflies of he Company alang wok i plant s sitoated ag =58, 5ITE, Exale Avemn:, Karacha,
The Company also have o sales office m Labare, Pakistan

I BASIS OF PREPARATION

1

r.l |

1.3

14

Stlsment o coinpianee

Theke Omancer] aabatesls have been prepared moscondance sl the steimpitnig and reposting slandanls s
aprplicable m Pakstan. The accoanting and reporting stanidands applicable in Pakistan comprise of

= Inenaciose] Finoncial Reponiog Standards (IFRS) sseed by he Intemational Accounting Sundards
Beoaad (LASE) m5 daalildd imdei the Conigpanics A, 01T, amd
- Pravesions of snd cdireciives meissd amdder Thee e prasies Age, 1077

Where preavenons ol and Erestives ased under the Compamies Act, 01T dliffer o the IFRES, the prosissns
of and dirdcirves ssecd under the Compamies Act, 2017 hove bsten followed

Basis if measmrenent

These fimarcial statements have heen prepared weeler the hisiceescal gost comvenchen excepd the chligaian in
mespet of pranly Tund which iz meseaieed al present saboe sl digems ol propenly, plast and cquipmimt which ane
carned & revalued amounds.

Functinnal amd presentation currency

Ttems inclnded m the fiancial statements are measured wsing the comeney of the primary econamic environment
i whech the Company aperales. The Gnoncial statcenenis are presentedd in Pak Bupecs, wlsich is the Company™s
Taneiianal arsl ErereE il cafrerey and have been rogimndsd off 1o e neansst fepes

Lse ol estimates amd judgenments

The preparation of the {inencial siaements i conformity with sppeoved occowmng sandands as applicable i
Pakieban, fequieiés mamagéinanl Lo make Pidgmments, snivabss wnl assniignsnns thar afEsn the apphicatiog oF
poficice and the moported nmsounts. of asacts and Tiabilitics and income and expeeses. Actual resals may differ
{fem chese estimades.

Estinares s usdlerlying assamgtions are reviewel on an ongoing basis. Revisions o sccounting calimales ane
regegniced m e period inowhgh s eatimane is eeviaed ansd mmoany g peciods alTecied

In particular, inlermatsn abow sigmiliceant areas of estimation, ancerainty and cricical judgmsots in applving
acgeamnimg pobicics ial have the st sigmfieai aTen o il amounts recagissed i the fingseial smicmenls arg
as fallws:

S¥eh Appul Report 2020 40




@ PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

4.0 Operating Nyed assets, revaluation awd depreciatiog

The Camipany revisws appropranleisess oF the el of depracmabon, mefil Hves aisl resadual valoes s
i the cslenilation of deprecmtion, The eshimies oF revalusd anwonita OF revafoce] agscts @re basogd on
valieaons carricdd gl by & grodessional valuer, Furthes, wheie agiplicahle, an #ptamats of the retoveralle
wainaiiil of hEaets ok ikede 8 poeailele Hapelimseil il an aidiial Beaabs, T imikbig) hese edlaniides, the
Company ek the echnical sesources available with e Company. Any change in the catnies i the
futugs mdgha affiect e corrying amoont of sespective feem of property, plant and  equigemesnt, with
caormesponding effects on the depeeciabion charge and impairmcist

1.4.2 Tradbe debiis amd ameani deie Tran related pariies

The Coapriny reveews 18 dimibrul debs al eoch pepueang date 9 secess wheiher paovision ghouald be
recirided aiv the profil ond Jess sccount, Bn poarticular, udgmsesnt by moiagemenl B requoinsd o the
catiaales ol e ool ek ciokiisd oF fiture cashe Tows when deacrmining the lesel of previsaGi
required. Soch sstimares are based on assumptions about s nomber of fnctors end octiesl results nuay
differ, resulting n fiiure changes e B peoysions.

143 Income iax

In moking the estimates for meoms e currently povable by the Comnipany, the momsgement consibers the
current incenke tnx lws and the decisions of appellve awiberiines on corain issues in the past,

144 Bieck o traie

The Comgaay reviews the net eealizable volus (MR of siock in rede o gsess any diminmien in the
respective carrying values. Any change in the estimates b fulure years might affeet the carrying amounts
af stock in trade and corresponiding offect in profid ond loss nccount of those fubure veors. Mo realizable
viokue B determined with respect o estimaded selling price bess estimated expondimres 1o make the sales

145 Huwes and sparca

Thie Comjaaity feviewd he net realizalle vabie (MEV) dend dimpakiiment oF sfored g sguieg purte 1o desdue
amy diminuicion in e respeetive carryving values and whesever frequired provirion fos SMERY 7 impalrmen
is made. The calcutation of provisim imvolves tee use of estimates with regarnds o fanre estimaned ese
wnd past consumption long with sores and spares holding perlod.

246 =alf eetivement heaehiis

Cortam actimrs| apsumphons have been dsed as deaclosed i these Anoneal sidvmende (note 14} for the
whunrind valesbion of anfended produity gecbheme. Changes in theso sfsaainptions in Rt veam ey 1T
e Blabilicy umder thig scheome in e veais

5 Changss in acvwanling stamdards, interprobaiiong aml prosoancemenis

LA Srawlards, Inferpretations and amesdoscnis o approved scceunting sfandards which became
elTective during the Year

The following amendments o existing standards ond interpretations have been published ond are
mandutory for dhe vear ended 30 June 2020 o ore considered o be relevant te the Company's financial
slatemeis:

S8k Appiad Bepost 20N 41




&

x

PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

Effective [aile

(Feriad
heginming on or
aftir)
IFRS 9 Finonelal Fnsaruments [Avendimenis] {F Juisaary 200%
1AS I3 Bormwing cosls | Anvsrslinenls] 1M Larwaary 2079
IFRS 16 Loases ] Jopery 200%
Anma] improvements o [FRSs {3 5-2007 Cwelob O Jansiary 2015

The fdlowing stamdards, smendmeps and islerpreiations therese as aotifed ander the Campaniess A,
DT mre ewhar nol relesand e gy Compaenys operabioes or anemal Bikely e lsve gigmificant impsc on
the Company's financial statenents:

IFRIC 23 Uncermmiy aver Ineomse Tox Treatimemy {41 Jupwisry 200
1AS ZH lovestments an - Aasoemies asud Fogat Venmaes | Al isents] AF Jurigsry 200 %
1A% 10 Ensploses Hemelils | Anemilmdnisf IF] Tarsgiary 2019
IFRE 3 Business Combinations [Amendmnt | AH Tomwary 207 %
IFRE 11 Jaint Armangemont [Amcrdimonts=] (M Japwoary 2015

2582 Swndards, imierpretation nnd pmemdmends o npproved acceunting stondords thot are nod yet

effectlve

Ceneepivial Finiteaoik i IFRS Steidands | Amcadiments] W Taismaery 2000
IFRS T Fonanead Instroments: Dischoscmes | Amendminis] IV Jarwary 2020
IFRE S Fmancial Instrumentz [Amemmlmeniz] 0 Toarmmry 2070
1AS 1 Froperty, Plant and Eguipment [Amandmenis] 1F Jariary 2020
1A% 37 Provisions, Contingem Linhilities aml Comtimgent Assets | Amemdmenis| 1M Taraarmy 2020
IFRE 16 Leases [Amendnenis] 01 Fune 2kH)
1A% | Presentstion of Financaal Statements [ Amendments| {#l Janmary 2020
1A% B Aceounting Policies, Chanpes in Accounting Estimates anid Errars

[ Amendimeic] (M Jansuery 2020
Annizd] iFproveiients e JFRS Stlails 2T E-2020 1M Lapsgigry 20200

SIGHNIFICART ACOOUNTING POLICIES

The signiticent socouiding policies are conmseemtly apglisd in e preparation of these fnancial sabsments are the same
as= hose applicd in corlser pericsd presenied

i |

Froperty, pland wmd cquigment

e of property. plamt and equipmem is rocognizod as asset when it is probable that folhere economic benefis
neznciabed with the agser will Dowe o the company and it cosd g0 che company can be measared reliahiy,

Auy icem of propemy, plasd and equipment, which quolifies for recognion as an assel. is mininkly mensared at i
poed, Coal melodes expenditimss that is slirectly amribiialabe o b acguiisinm of the ilem, Subaggqienl B mitial
recapmition items of property, plant and equipment ore camied al a revaleed amoune, being s fhic vabue 2 ke
dars af the wevaliaiion lées aiy sibseqienl aecuimilatsd dsprectntiai amsd subaeguent secumialalad inpalmnent
losees. Revaluntions ame made witl sufficient regolority such that the carmyiog amosmi docs nod differ materally
fraoin han wiseh wonild ke determained usang the fair value ab b holance shee date,
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3.z

A4

Ay revaluatism increase anseng on the revaluation of assets is recognised in other comprebensive income and
preseivied os & segaraie compenent of cquity os “Revaluntion siurpius on propecty, plant end eguepnsent”’, excepl
By Ak GxTenl tleal 0 reverscy & revalanbion deeesass Tor (he sames aaee! previosEly recagmpsed on profil or logs, i
which case the imcresse is crediied o profit or ks o the witent of the decrease previcusly charged. Any
decrease in carrving amoeandt arising on the revolustion ol asets is charped o prodil or loss o the extent dhat
crceeels the balonee, iF any, held in the revaluntion samplus oo propeny, plom ond equipment relating o a
previogs revaluatbon of fhen arset, The revaluation meserve is nol avadlable for disrribution @ the Companys
shareholders. The surplus an revalued azszeis to the extent of incremenial depreciabion charged (ool of dedenned
tax) is ransferred to noppropristed profic

Subsequient costs are included inothe osset’s canving amount o recognized os a scparnts osset, &5 appropriate,
anly when i ik probsble that fimee Seonomiag benefing assocated wirh thes s will How w the eonspany ard the
el ol the item can be messured melinhly, AN sther repsies snu meintenance are charped 0 the dncemss galgmenl
tharimg the fimancial year o which they are incurred.

Carprabal wadk nib proocess dp SBlgd 0 corl, léds v recopneked mmpaarmenl osa, Deprecaation on tiese dsse=, o
the same bagis ax other propery assets, commences when the aesete are resdy Tor their intended ose.

Deprecinbion as charged so as toowrie off the cost or revahmfion of asseis, other than leasehold lund and capital
workaan-process, over their estimaied useful lives, using the reducing balunce method, on the hosis of mees
qu:n:ll"i:ﬂ in ol 4 The |h:jrl|.1.'|'.|.ll-||-r| Fie dasela aecpiiie] o elesposed of during e veur e |.'|'|n|g¢-|1‘ firain the ikale
of acqumsition or up o the date of disposal of such assees respectively

Avers el uisler fnance loages are depreciated over thetr expected wesful lives on the same hasis s owised
HETSI RN

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an asegl is detormined as the difference betaeon the sabes
proceeds nmd 1the carmying amwoun of tbe assct and is recognized m invomse,

Stoves and spari
These are valueid o lower of cost omd estimoted net realizable value. Cost comprises cost of purchase amd other

chita diseirred 0 Bringing thes sores and gpares e helr peesent locmion s conditien, CUost agnifes the
weriphiee] averspe cost, Averope = calculalod as each additional shigmenl is received

Stk in reade

Swock in trude is valued ar the lower of cost and estimated net realizable value.

Cazt comiprises direct materials and, where applicable, direct lnboar and these sverheads thot hove been incurred
i brm@ging the nventorics 10 the presemd bcatken omd condition. 1t exciodes borrowing costs, Cost js caleuioned

g the wepphteed sverape ool Averape i3 galeybaigd s cach odditions] shipment is pecaved

Mt readizable value sigmifies the estimabed selling proce m the ondimary cowmse of business less cost of
caomplation and cosl necessary b be incurred im order 10 make the sole.

Fipaticial Lisstiibiments
340 Imdeial incasurement of Maancin] sesed

I'he Company clessifies ns financinl assess meo felliwang three coegones:
- Fair volue through other compoohemsive incame §FYOCT 3
i Fair vulue throwgh profic or bess (IFYTPL); and
- Meamared ot amaortized cowl.
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342

A financial asset = initially messured @t Mir value plus, for an item nod st FYTPL, transaciion costs that
wre directly attnbulable o its acguisition,

Subsseouent Measurement

Diebt Investmcenis ab FYOCH Ilscac asacts aré subsegoeently ncasured ag fair value, Interest |
mark-up  inceme  eloulated wsing the effective  inferest
method, foreign exchonge gaing and lossces and irnpoaiment
are recognised in the stadement of profit or boss accoamt. Crher
not gaing and losses are recognized in other comprehensive
income, {dn de-recognition, gains and losses accumulated
ather comprehensive income are reclasaified to the statement
of profil or boes account.

Equary Invesmments ar FVOCT These azeerz arg  subsequently  measured an fanr wvaloe,
Dividemts are recopnised as income in the statememt of profie
or loss sccoumt wunless the dividend clearly represcms o
recovery of part of the cost of the investment, CHher ned gains
and bessey ape pecognised 10 other comprelenaive income anid
are never reclhissificd o the statement of profit or loss
aceounl

Finamscinl asszets a1 FVTFL These aseeis are subseguently mepsured at fair value, Met
mains and losses. including any interest | mark-up or dividend
incoie, are necognised in the gtatement of profic or loss
aceounl.

Firuriwceal asscts measured at amoitised  Thesde assets are subsequently mwasured & amorbsed  cost

[y using the effective interesd method. The amortised oost s
reduced by mwpaiment lodacs [iterest 0 mark-up income,
firrgign exchange gains and losses and  impairment  are
recopgnized in the statement of profit o8 loss sccount

Mon-derivative financial assets

All pop-desivative financinl asscts are initkally recopnised on trade dae Lo, date on which the Company
becomes party b the respective contrsctunl provisions. Mon-dervative finuncinl assets comprse loons
andl receivables that are finascial assets with fixed or determinable poviments that are et quoted s setive
markets and inchedes trade debds, wdvances, other receivables and cash and cach equivalent, The
Company derccognizes the finavcial asseis when the contractenl rights o the cash flows froms oy assct
cupires or it transfors the rights 0 rmoeceive the contractual cash flows i a tmnsaction in which
substantially all of the risk ond rewards of ownership of the financial assets are wransferred or it neither
translers nor retan substantally all of the risks and rewards of ownership and does ol retuin control
over the transferred nsset

1421 Trade debis, advances and other receivables

These pre classified ot pmomised cost angd are i|1i|:i41l|1l,r recopmized when they ore originated and
eeasured at fair value of consideration receivable. These assels are written off when thest 1 no
rensanahle expectarion of recovery, Actual crecit loss ex pl,:rin:nl:r. QVET Pt Years i% sed to hasa
the caleulation of cxpected eredit loss.
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34T Casly anad cash equivalents

For the purpees of presentition o stmtement of caal Dow, cash and eash equivalent= ineludes
cash i hanl, balances with banke aod invistments with maturties of fess than three months or
lews from scguisition date that are subjpect b insignificant risk of changes in fair valoe and shor
termm horeowings avadled by ohe Company, which are repayable on demami ad form an ineegral
e ol s Conmpany™s ey i pdinei

Finamcial liahilities

Financial linkilitses are matially recognised on irade date e, date on wiuch the Company becomes pariy
1 the ferpeciive contraciial provirions, Finkmcial labalitees include mark-ug Beaomng Berroawings - and
iende and edher payables, The Company derccognmides the Ooapneal  linbalitees when @onbraciual
obkligations are discharged or cancelled or expire. Financial lmbility other thon at fir valoe through profic
of loss ore initkally messured ot fair value bess ony directly atribmable mransaction onet. Subsesquent o
mdtial recapadtion, Thers lrabalities g mewsared o aimoriised cosd adang cTTechye unlerean rats st

3a.x Mark-op bearing barrowings and birrowing costs

Mark-up bearing bormowings are recepnisod nitially al fair valee, less attributable trmsaction
cosis. Subscguent W imitial recognition. mark-up beanng borrowings are stoted sl amonised
corl, while the dilMersnce betaeen the coar (rediuced o peradic gaymented amnd redemplion
walug is rocogmised in the staterment of preft or Bes accoud over the period of the borrowings
using the effective interest method,

Borrewing cosis Thal are dureely atiribatabbe o the aogpuisiiioms, constrachion o production of a
guueaalifyirg nsset are capitalised ns part of the cost of the relevam assel

JA4.2T Teadle amd other jpavables

Trade amd other payables are recopmised initally ar fodr volse plos directly strrbiiehle cous, of
vy, el subseguently measured ol pomoriised cosls

Derivarive Miancial insteaments - other than hedging

[derivntivies that do ot quolity for hedge sccounting are recognised in the swacement of financel pasition
b esthmaded Tair value with cormgspomglinge o o atodermwenl of prolit of lose sceomnt, Dlesiviativg
financial instruments are carried as assets when foir valee is positive and linbilitses when fadir valee is
Mazgeative.

Derivative Anaacisl instraments = cash Mew hedpes

When o derivative is designated as a cash flow hedging instrument, the effective portion of changes. in
fair wvalie of the derivative B recogrised in other comprehensive inceme and nccumulaved in redging
federve, Any inelTeclive poition o changea in e valiig o derivatsve ik reciginded imminediately din he
statement of profit or loss account. The amount scoumulated in eguinty is romoyed thorefrom and includod
in the iwitial carrving amssunt of on-lnoncial asset upen recognitien of non-financin] asset.

The foir valoe of forward cxchange comracts is cstimated using appropriste valuation technigues. Those
are carmied as asseds when ihe foir value is positive and liabifities when the fair value is neganve.
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a5

A7

ER |

L DMEeting of linuncial assets aml financial linbdlities
Financial asszts and financial lizhalibies are offset aml the net amount s reporied in the fimancial
atafements only when the Company hos currently legally enforceable right doo set-off the recepnised
amoisis and the Company intends sther e setlbe on a net basis of 10 realise the assds and o seele the
liahilities simultoneously. The legally enforceable mght muest ot be contingent on futuse cvents and nnest
bie enforeestls in norminl cousse of business and i the gvent of default, ussolvency or winding up of the
Company or Lhe counler paripes

Trade debes

Trade debis and sther recetvables are staled natinfly =1 Fur valoe and subseqoensily mensured of nmorized cost
g the effective interest rate medbad, if applicoble, less provision for imparment, §f any, A provision for
mmprirment w5 established where theee @& ohscctive evidence that the Comgany will mar be able o colleer ail
amounts due acconding to the ongimal terms of the receivables, Trade debts and receivabldes are written off when
considered irrecavernble

Cnsh and cash equivelents

Cash ond cash exjuivnlents comprise cash and cheques i hand, balances with banks, term deposits with eriginal
maturity persod of three monthas or less, shor oo renming fisancs and oporary book everdrown balanees,
Cush and cash equivalents are carried at cost.

Trade and sther pavables

Trude and other pn'_uh]-f.a are recognized imitially st fair value plos directly ooribatsble cost, i any, and
subssgquently mesured ot amerized cost,

Stafl retirement hemefits
The: Comipany's retirement bemefii plons compinses of provident fund ond grainiy scheme for efigible emplovees.

L fTaved comiribusion plan

The campany operates an approved Providend Fund {defined coniribation) scheme  applicable 1a oll employees.
Muanthly comribations are made by the comgpumy and  the employess squolly in sccordance with the fund’s nales
The company has no fumber payment ebhligations eoce the contributions have bam paid. The contributions ans
recagnized as employes herefit expense when they ore due. Prepaid contribuations are recegnized ns on asset bt
the exrci et cash refund o o reduction in the funers payrent is available,

frefioed benefii plan

The compary operates o defins] beisfit plan compricigg o fded graity sebeme covering all permsanent
ernplovess, under which benelits are paid en cessation of employment subject o a minmmm qualifying period of
service. An approved gratuiy fund trest is established for the management of the graioity obligation of the
company, Anmial eontributions are made o the fund based on actearial recommendations, The actinrinl
valtlions are cartsed oul usimg Projecied Usit Credit Methed. Remeasurement charge which comprises o
nctexrind goirs and sses and the retum an plan assets (excluding inerest) are recopnized mmmediately in ather
cormprelensive meome,

Taxation

Inceme tax expense represents the sum ol the iax currently payahle and deferred tax. 1t also includes adjestmenis
where considerad necesgary, b provision for tax made i previeds venrs origing from assessments fromed during
the year [or such e
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LA b

The By chrtemily payalile i based on taxalle pralil For e vear. Tasable prohe Giffers Froim net pedfil a8 pepaorted
in the financaal statemems becsse iexclndes items of income or expense 1hat are mxuble or deductible in other
years unl it further excludes itoms that are never taxable or deductible. The Compamy’s liability for current tax is
caloulated naing ey rates that have besn enacied by the balance shest daie.

Dheferred tax iz the tax expected 1o be payable or recoverable on differcnces Betvweeen the comying amaunts of
nswgle and ahilities in iho fnancial stalements and the corgsponding ax baees dsod in the commpuiation of
mxabde profit, and i3 accoented for using the balance sheet habilicy method. Deferred tax lahilites ane generally
recegrized for all taxable temporary differences and defierred mx assets ore recognized 1o the extent thar it is
probatic that axable grofia will be svoiloble againg whish dedictible temporary differeices can be omilized
Such ossets and Habilites are nod recognized of the temporary difference arises from the insiaal recognitson of
oilber maeatn i Babilitics boa rarmsaction That aflioees soither e s poelit nor the accounting pradi

Deterred tax is cubtulsed @ the mx mites that are cxpected o apply 15 the period swhien the Dabilicy is senbsd s
the as=et realieed. Dieferred tax is charpged or credited inthe income statement, except when 0 relates . 0 dems
charged or ercdeted direerly 1w egualy, in whish ease the deferred oy B also dealt wirkh m exquay

Provisions

Privisions are recognized when ibe Company has a presest legal or censructive obligation os a resalt of past
evenls amd it is mare likely than not that an aflow eof resowroes will be reguired 1o seitle the obligaticn: and the
it liis been relshly medsuned,

Prowvisions are measured &1 ihe pressnn value of the expenditures ey il b ] re e s seitle the oblipadion
using o prestax mbe that reflects cumrent marked assessments of the fime valee of maoney and the nsks specific o
tha obilgation, The inerease i provisen due te poasage ol ting 15 recopnized ag inlenst exponss

Fareign curmongy Transiation

Foreign currency fracsoctions are ranslobed ingi the functional currency using the exchange mtes prevadling ot
the dates of the ranasctiors. Foreipn exchange gaing snd losses resalting From the settberment of such transmctions
nnd o the marsbaion ot sear-cnd exchange raigs of monctary aeseis aml Dabilines denonvinased i forengn
currencies are rocognized in ihe income stalements.

Inepairmemi
LIE1l Finsmcial nsseis

The Company recognises s allmwances for Expected Credic Losses (BCLsp in respect of financiol
aszeis memsured o amorised cosl

The Campany measures loss allowances at sn ameunt egual o lifetime ECLs, except for the fallowing,
whech ane nessirded a1 1 2-month ECLs:

- Db aecuritics that are determined 1w bave bw credit sk st the eporting Este; and

Uicher debs sscurities amd bank balance for which credit nisk (e the misk of defaalt socurmng
wvver the expecied life of the financial instrumend) bhas oot increased significantly sance indtial
FECmgIETHH,

Luss allomances for wade receivables are abways meosured ot an amouni equal fo lifeimse ECLs

58h Al Reprrt 2030 47




&

PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

W e ]

When determinding whetber the oredit ek of & linancial assel hos incieesed algnificantly stiwe ipitial
recognition and when estimating FOCLs, the Campany considers ressnnalble and sugporiabde iformaton
that is relevant and avadlalsle wirlsut uislae cost o effore. This seludes both guantioive aid gualimiye
infornation and analysin, based on the Compony’a hisoencal caperieiee and dnfornsed credit asscsament
anedd imcluding forward-Toaking infoemation

The Company assumes that the credit visk on o Ooascial paset has iocreesed significantly 11000 is mone
than pas diee for o ressonable period of tme, Lifetime BECLs are the BCEs tha result from all possilsle
ibelailn pvemts ove thie exnpected Dl ol & Masinckal neiuiment. T 2-mdmntl EC Ly e the Prtan ol ECLs
thit pesult Trom dedaull cvena that ore possibie within the 12 monehs after te repoiing date (or & shaomer
period A the expected Tite of the ismomen 18 less than 12 reoaths), The moxinnm period conaldered
when esbimatng ECLa i the maxbioun contractusl perssd over whicl tee Company i@ coposed 1o crodit
risk.

Lavasw ollowamees Tir Tinaoceal opsets mscasured of omsdriesi] cosd are deducted oo the Criross carrving
mimoosnl o Gl uAseiE

The pross carcying amsandl of @ fnaogwl aeet e s¥ilen o7 when the Cosnpany Teas no resonable
expectdseme OF reeovermg OF f fmancdal aesed o gl enieg?y o0 a3 portion Uerenl, The Compaen
imdividsially makis an aspesamment with respect W0 fhe Demimg aoned aassinit o winla-ofT besed on whether
here s 0 reasoiable capecigtion of recovery. The Company dxpectn o spmificant récovery Troms the
mmanl weilben aff, Howgser, Tnancanl aseets that are weillen of7 conld gl be salject e anlrcamieni
petivilice in order B comply with the Conprany™s procediares For retovery oF amounts due, The adoplivnm
al the expecied loss approach has mel pesilicd in any materanl chanpge 0 ampaimnent provisaon foroand
finaneinl aese

Mamn-Tinancial aesers

The carmryeng amwamnls of dhe Comgpany’s non-fnanceal aeseis, other than defurmed  fox asseis amwl
imventones are reviewsd of voch balance sheet dale b determine wheiher there B8 any imdieation of
impairmmenk, [F such indicatien exisis. the asset’s moeovornblo ameont, being ighor of valow imowse ol
Fair volue loss cosls o sell 8 csttmntod. In asseesing vales s, the sslimated foture coshe ffows ore
dhiecounted to thoir present value using o pro-tns discosnn rote thae reflecs curment market asscssmonts of
the time value of moncy and the nisks spocific fo dha asset, For the purpose of impaiment fesbing, asscis
that cammned be teded individanlly ore gropped fopother inte the smallost grouap of aseelcihal senerobes
cush mflows from conbinuing use thol are lorgely isdependent of cthe cosh anflows of other assets or
proups of assets. An impairmment loss is recognised whanover the carrying amouni of an asset exceeds its
rgcovernble amoant. Impasmment bosses are recognised im the statoment of prefit or loss.

313 Government gronis and nssisiance

A4

Chowerniment grams ore assistonee by govemmem inthe fomm of mansfers of resounces o on eatity in renem for
prast o fture commplbanes with ceruin comditions relating o ibe operating activitics of the cntity

Thee recogniiwen of governmeni grant in profhi or loss will be made on o systemathe basls ever the lerm of relaned

Leakni

Fividend distrilsation

Dhivilerniad digtribualiio b (s Oy "s dhatcbiolders s regogivized i the Comtigrany s Mmisencial sfabamenls in thie
poerto] i wlach the divedends are pasl o approeves] by the Company s shareholgdems
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A5 Revenue recogmitbon

Sele uf goonds

v Tranm sale ol posods fe pedopnized upon pasaiing of D o e costoimeie, which penerally eotiendas watl
pemical dedivery,

Imierest incame

Inlerest ineimme 45 recogodsed on 2 tme-propeciionadte basis asing the effoctive mivrest methed.
Kervice incoaue

Eervice income 15 recopeired when related services are rendered.

pAlrL ] s
(Hmpees)
4 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Chpernting fined ssers id.1 B4 265 465 TEY 358 Oo2
e e
4.1 Operating fixed sssets
. THEL
T etk imm ]
Firipyn demn
EiL] L] LIERE gy e s LI e | e
il oy Vi | STeeh | pmels | i | e [ e | s |
L i el B - . Vil i - -
Vs by o begscbesi L
Faran e 2 - MOMLETY LA - s AR ARl
. PR 1 s I EET iy ] [ T
| PR I—— BT S el g e I PETENE (L HEETHE e O PRk W
L — = 118w | pFaaEm T . i T
e — [Er. 2w o i rarT AL L an | 181 158 AT
[ — P & T BT P L
[—— [ e oA Tam i e L] T Tl B i amiirtr
i Bl e | LR e i AT [TRLL m
Fumal R T T L LY, T T ST T G T L L ST T A TN
bLLL
R Tma
Mg u de
LEL 2
- wH | Changg brim| o g |
P 0 dak EHE "'::- Pl || Wernloees | . Tt e o Mgt an b 1 | e | u
[r———— [—— ¥ e — ¥ p——
Foct i p P
[ [EET ] v kel i E-TE 1] TR e LT [[ETAE] T b s
ey o X 1T iH are N i ETLETE i Lanmm Lt
TP - b LWL at . At sl slras - Wi meed pnoAs
P 1 | 1 144 o ™ g 111l e war
I nrr o ——— atrcml 1M P e - 1 e 1
e ———— 8 ke, fEors . il ) ATl LA e T il 7 Llssm
| AT s Lot 1= an T T Enas L eLIM W
Wi il onlin dl iy T
LLTRET] -

4.3 The depreciation charge for the year has been allocaied os folloos;

Lot of snles i bt R Ly 301,172 057
Adminsiraive sxpenses Pk ] 1,208 130 1,13, 49%
Sedlimg and diggribugion expenses 4 UTT 44 T AT

11,045 fish 121572 0t

43 Deprociatbon chorge is ol of the iscreimemeal depreciaun doe 1o evsafustion,
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4.4 The aggregate book valee of all the dispesals was less than five milllan mipees

d.5  The rovalunison of propory. plant and eguipmeent was carmiod oul as of 01 April 2009 by Mk, Bievn Assosiabes
fan mdepenident valuer whe s locgied o Ratacha) on the basis ol e prodiesaiomal secsament ol pravarling
market vabues. The revalmation resulied a aurplus avousting o Bs 314992 million which was incormporatsl m
the baoks of the Company oz a1 HE Juns 2019

A Hsd thire been no revalualion, the ret baok virlue of the tons ol property, plang and eguipnenl woukl hive been

s Fodlivs
IR0 FLINLY
{Rupeesh
Mt ook rrlee
Leaschodd land 10F 205 19 22
Building on lsaschold Tand
- Faceory LR, 775,170 19,377,377
- {iffice LM EEETE RS E
Plant ard machinery 243 246 296 1,733,950
Fusrmbirg nnd Daee sua 3t SE5. 227
Faclory und odher equipmeni 5,713,734 31254654
Eleciric equipment ond fitings 2550404 T REI SRS
Compaiters 109 H&2 224,208
Vehich= 6, G50 RS 4,771 Adn

281 574 414 226042,528
oot | ST T

4.7 Lessehold land of the Company and building thereon i€ situnied ot Estste Avenoe, 5ITE, Komachi. This
coirprizes of rao plets of lard besring plos no, T57 & D-58 winh an aceomulated area of 242 s,

4.8 The foreed sale value of the revalugd property. plant and equspment owned by the Company hod been assessed =i
Bz 656 26 million

LG TERM DEPDSITS

Dieposi wilh COC 12, 50H} 12,500
Security deposits agains fuel TEN, 000 23,000
Utilsty depasits 710,508 67037

QA4 Ty b1 3&'-'2‘
L ______________________J

5.0  Thoese deposls arg inleres froe.

STOCK-IN-THADE

R maderinls | 5, T2 T 134 (132,172

Woale-in-prcess 14,513 17 JAT4RAIT

Finashed poods 15,593 bl 15006 rirs
L e T BI2.6R4

Provassnn for dead siock 116,725 |16, 725y
20 815,701 1 71H95.950

e —————ty—
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220 Il
T Rupeesh
T TRADE DERTS - Unsecored, eansldersd gosd
D from cusamons 2IASTS M7 T3 AT
Do Fram peeascinlod concern - Sayeed Imcratsone] 13260 -
Thae from srall - 1957
J14 A0 4T 173476056

T4 The maximmuom aggregate amourd caistanding ot amy fime during the year coboulaed by reference to manth-cod
balamce was Rs 13260

B ADRVANCES ANDNIYIHER RECEIVARBLES

Crmsidered goad
Advance 1o suppliers 2,255,506 wr2
Sfvames 1o slall =1 390,532 157,174
Advniiee pncoivee 1% - el 17,603,535 ITONEATS
Iz oy refundahle Bl 15 BHY S840 054
Siles nx vefundnbde - Mei H, 74N 554 An3na3z
S ] KRG 16017
—
Bl Aulvaeees lo dall represenl adbvanee For byismess relaiod expenses and i inbenesd free
L] THRADE DEPOSITS ANTF SHORT TEEM PEREPAYAENTS
Marpin deposals 5,013,000 474, 100
Traale depsssis 1243105 124 REd
Shaar! cemm prepayimeis By s ARNIES
5474 04 B TIE,F39
1 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash im hanid LA K1 A0
Faclory impoce i 0l TE AW
el al lanks
- Lurrent dccounis &4 2421 4583012
2410111 5710972
1 ISSUED, SUBRSCRIRED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAFTTAL
STEAE [201% STH 000G Onlinsry shares
of Re M- each Pully padd incash 4, TR0 N TG
P2.000 [ 20]%: | 72,000k Ordinery shares of Bs. 1Y
cach imsued for corsideration |property ) other than cash 1,7 20 MG | 72000
T 25000 {209 T, 250 (0 Oirdimary shasvs
ol Re [0V- erch maued oy D)y paid bosmg shares T2, 51 CHHR T2 AR
WL H] T Kik CHID [HX

11 As al yearend S07 004 (200%: 907 004) ordmory shares of the Company are held by an assocised uisderiaking
Wle Munagement & Enterprises | Privatep Limibed,

S8 Aserad Bepert 20 51




4

PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

12 SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EGUIPMENT

12

Crrnce vurpius
Opening babanes

Surplus armsnp due to revalustion of progoriy. panl ar cuipEment

[hapal af revales) aeseie

Franalemed o renined carnings {un-appoopected profich s respect of

incremestnl depreciation charped durng the cusrens vear

fhefereed fax Iiebility
ipenling hakanis
Belated dofermed tax lability of cummei tevalbastion
Tan elleet gn clispiosal o revalied wacts
Oy ingremesnial depreciation for the ven

I e
saaa [aneﬂ] [OT——————

12,5904 514 220,734 359
- Fla2403
LEA LRl CEY | (MR ¥
(5,333.324) (AT
b e L SIRAUR 36
(14,048 052 (9250 414
- dﬁ.l:ﬂ?_:dll'l}

23T 584 43307
1,523 A 1,153.54%
(IAARTAOLE) (14,148 262

S14.157.RIY

A1E AT 354

L1 The revaluatiom surplus on property, plant and egquipment o capital reserve aml s not available for disirbution

s i Sharghodders of the Comnpany in sccordance with section 241 of the Campanses Act, 2007

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY - Met

Thefereed fax Fabiliey orising dwe o

- mcelerangd v deprecasion 11,047 130 35,00 84T

= surplus o6 reviluation of lxed assets T2 ARTA0 P3G 158
£2 454 9440 48 G =2

Theferevd far asset arisdng die fo;
- PrvisHN BERIiFs Eranmiy 4,584 561y {1 H9T 742
- provisines for siock in imde |53 B30, §13 8500
4615410 {101 L0y
47 816,527 45 007,220
Svailable tax credizs (12 AR3 AR {2 (K2 AN
15,432 BA5 42,0 G20
101 Movemend of deferred fux Bobilities

Balance as 4t beginming of the year 42,996,620 41 404,916
Tux charge recogmised i statement of profit or loss [ 7654335 450115

Tax charge recoprsd in dther comprehensive meomee Uiy, 564 453219

Tax charge recopmised in statement of champies in eguity == i, 87 B
Balance ns at end of the year 15432845 4 B 620
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DEFERREDR LIABILITY FOR STAFF GRATUITY
Fresmt valoe o delined benefil oblrgalion: 14.1

FLE

{Rupees)

|5 408, 230

iy

13,440 448

The actuarinl valuslion of gratuity plam was carried oot as ab M Jume 203 by MY SIE Corsubtants. Follewing are the

relevami disclosares:

Tl Movenend in mel liability

Oipeming net linhiliny

Expense for the veur 1d.z
Ohiber comgrehensive mesme (C0T) 143
Bt paid

Chesing el habbiy
14.2  Expenze for the year recognized in profit and boss acconmt

Carrent service cost

BET inbeTest
14.4
14.3 (Hher comprebensive imcome ((0C1)
Acnmrial remeasiremenss: actuanal gain o obligstions
I Expense Tor the year has been aflocatod as follows:
Ciost of smies rl |
Aulmimistmative expenscs B
Sedlimp ansd distribaation eapenses 24

14.5 Principal acivarial assumptions used are as follows;
Valmlion discoanl fa%e per ansnim

Dhiscaumt rabe for prisfit and lods

Expected rate af eligible salary increase in fxure vears per oneum
Saleries morease raig per 2nnum

Miemaal retiremen age

[uruti

W inhdrawal rade

Mortaliy rate

Effiective salury ncrease date

13 441 48R 15,8521 504
332 ERG b
15302,273) | 1561814,
(322.254) (1004, 738)
| 5 HIOE 43R 13,440 424
1142712 | 416,749
(R TR (LR x
3112 E83 2215651
32,275} IS0 0245
TAUTE GG L5019 K532
i, [ 64 AR3 588
205085 iy il |
J 3T HE3 2215651
202 oy
B.541% 1 4.25%
14.25%: E.25%
MO L0 g
R 19 | 4. 2505
& Years i Years
TAT Years T3 Years
Moderase Menlerane

SLIC 0] -20605 SLEC 200 -2005
01 Foby 2020 0 Jaly 2009
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204 29
{Rupees)

14.6 Experience adjostiment

Diefimed benefit abligation 15, B0E RLR 13,440,458
Fair value of plan nssets — =

®et defined benelit liabality 15,8018 118 13 4400 450

Eemensurement | gaim} / less an ohligation (A12,275) (1,562 824
Remeasurciment (Eain/ loas o plon ssxets - -

1312275} i 1,562 B2d})
147 Sensithviry analysis
(202 L e —
Particulars PVIEO | Percentage FYDRO Percentage
[Eq'm.'ﬂ change 1Ft|:||:|:ﬂ:| rhangpe
Current habihiy 15, B8 KN | 5 Sdib 485
+1 %% ENscound rate 14,677,962 (7.15%) 12,456,425 {7.02%)
-1% Discoam race 17, 102 500 HB% 14,505,504 1A
+1 %5 Salary mercass rate 17, bah, 207 g.500 14,571 854 b e
-1%% Salary bicreaso raie B4, ik 222 {1520 12420 248 (7. 52%)
10 Withdrawal rates 15 ThE 152 {lb. 1 3% 13354 110 (KL b %)
=0k Withadrawsl rales 15,830,257 . 14% 1 5,500 443 (LA
I Year Mortalny age set back 15,307, 152 R LR B 15441671 LU
I Year Mortality nge sel forward 15,810 458 0] " 1 5,438 308 (LI
148 Maturity profile Undiscounted pavments
2000 FEIL
Particwlars e . qﬂ:uprnl.'l-—n
Year | T2 AZe 1,330, 534%
Yiar 2 1005, 502 I.474 Hal
Year 3 I,24m 552 Il 438
Yoar 4 §2TH, 741 1353005
oar 3 L, HOH 1432 TST
oar & o Yoar [0 T, 280.H24 W 284, 70
Wear |1 ond shove 22012275 2145525
200 g
(Fupees)
149 Current and mon-current liability breakug
Current liahility
the expected benefits payabde within next ame year T R26007 1,46, 395
Noo-currem habibity 13482031 12,030,193
13, H08 0 H 134404540
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I4.10 Ratios
= 'Termination liability vs the actuarial Eabiliy
Termination lEzhilicy
Acruanial lishality
Ratie of discontingancs 1o acisarial

Kervice cost vy the nctaprinl lEability

Service cost
Actunrial Finhality
Ravie of service cost we actuaral

Past service vl
14.11 Risks assocdated with defined henfif plans
Lorgerity rivk:

21
(R peesh

13,530,967
13,808 430
HER0%,

11599 283
15808 815
Toaak

1317

Rl

11,548, ThHE
I3 44h 485
BB 0

B, 142,712
13 41488
RoHI

1232

The risk arises when the scisl litetime of relinees is Jinger than e:pm:l.i.:inn. This risk is measared of the plan

Revilover the entine sediee popalation,

Simlary increase rvk:

The mest commuen bype ol relmement beneld s one where the benelil s lmked wath final siary, The msk anses
when the neaal increases ane higher than expeciation and im[u:;ls the linbility sccordingly

Withadrawal risk:

The risk of senl witldrmwals varving witly the sctisnsl assmmptions can impeas a fsk o the benefin obligation.

The mevement of the liability can go enther way,
15 LONG TERM LOANS - Secured

Lomg berm loan
Term fimance uncker relikimnos scheme

i5.1 Lnng term bnon
Cenzig balasos
Repavments dummng the vear

Curreed ol coverduse portion shown under curreni liabikities

151
5.2

13319, %00 27 BT
12002 S0 -
25322 40 2T HED T
54033, 750 19271550
(25237 R0F) 25,237 5{H0)
ZR.TUS B50 54,133,750
{15476, 50 (26, 155 050)
13319, %0 27,88 TI0
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The: term dimance facifities have been abained from Dank Al-Hakik Limeed for acquiming machinenes. The
lacilities carmy murk-up o the mbe of 6 months KIBCE plus 1.75% per anmem (2019 & mpsanths KTROR plas
L75% per anrmmp payabde mosthly insollvems The fociliees availed ore re-pavable m 00 squaol moatldy
instaliments stamig from the dase of respective disbupements. These Ceellmes sre seoured by wey of flmt
specilic hypothecstion clurge ever ibpors) machipesy e Ba 5945 million o Be K024 million respeetively,
Equuitabsle martgspe oves [ndusEina] peoperty bearing o EVSH. 50T B, measisring 247 acres, Karaghi amd impon
decumints comsigned fo BAH.

Hi2a R
(Rupres)
152 Term finance under rellnasce schonse

Ar amariicesd coeel

Acquired daring 1he veas 1797317 -

Dslirred prami ih (1A4=1,230) —
18,97 GRE -

Carreml parlsnn shisvn uekler carvenl liakilbivess 14,494, 570} =
X 12 5414

Durimg the wear, dhe Commparny has obiained foan ander the Siote Bank of Fakistan's (SBI1* Refinance Scheme for
Payment of Wages and Salaries 4o the 'Workers and Employees of Business Concern’. The facility cammes mark-
up at X% per anpame The loan is repayvable in eight equal quarteddy iostallivents commenciog from 01 Jamuary
20KX1.

The leam 1= recosniscd asd messured i accordance with IFRS @ - Fmancial Instnomemt=. The boncil of the
below-market rate of intored 13 measured &= tho difference between the mitial camying valee of the Foan
deiermined in pecordamce with IFRS 9 amd the procesds received. The benefil is decounied for and presesied as
deterred prant inaccordance with 1AS 3« Govemment Girams {nove 16}

DEFERRED GRANT

i 2 + .
Do lierradd gramt om boan gmder refisesie seheme 'l.lﬁillﬁ 20

U6, 1 Thas represerite the Bemcli of the Belvs-merket rule ol dnlenes? caleulaled an the differcmes between the sl
carryang valug ol e hrin amil the proceads recdived Toede 157

SIHCRT TERM BORREOWINGS - Secured

Baik Al-Halsily Limited - Roiirming D !J‘F,I'l-i‘?ll‘ﬁﬁ' "'3._-14%4'}.1

The Company alstaiied pannang, fimces faciline frem Bank Al-Habil Lisited w10 Be 1200 million (200% Ra.020
il The rusming frascs Ticshiry cortice mark-up of 3 maonis KIBOR plos 2% per anmsint

The: Copgaamy lak isther Oimee Decilnss oy Buank Al-Habib Lisnites] composing Leler of Credil (Sighi-Foseapni fn
e 10 qmillicn (2009 Bz 00 million) Letter of Crehit (Usance-Foreignp for Bz 00 millzon (20019 Ke 10 million),
necephnce - Sub lmet of LO sighi foreien for B 10 millsom (24009 K= 10 mallsond amd Letior of Ouamasdee for Bs, 10
millicn (20015 B 20 millsonk. Thexe fcilities carry murk-up a8 per bank's schedule of charges.

The absrvw Bcelifics are secpred apams cepisiered hypothecation charge over redeivabdes o] movables of (he Compamy
appregating fo Bs 154 million, imnport documents consigned in the mame of Bank ARFHabib Limited m case of sight LC,
acoepted drfis ¢ inest receipls in case of wance LC, coanier guaraniee in case of L{fe and equitable mongage aver
indusimial property bearing Moo 237 and D58, SITE, Kanchi registered with SECF and o promissory note has been
sz in Eavour of Bank Al-Habab againz2 shart term nunning fenance.
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FL R %

mmaasssmsmass. [RUPEER] sasssmmasanass

i CHREDITORS ACCRUED AND OTHER LIABILITIES

Trmle credoiors 18] AT R0, 540 Ta 147,103
Trade credinor for capital expensditure 50 K15, 1540 =
Aulvapce from cusiomers [ 249 | &5 LIS
Kecrusd] experaes and idher payables 151,751 = 54 g
PFayalsle w praviden! Timd T 31 SET. 043
Aooroed mark-up JART (WA 4,373 9560
Warkers' Prodis Participation Fand 1&.2 I 12115 1,300 45
Warkers Welthre Fumd A B 45 Thy
L2046, 55h FE TR Y

8.0 Trade credilors include payable to an associabed concern 3, Saypeed Intemational ansounfing 1o BsAL 142
million (2009 B=.00 168 naillicn)

181 Workers' Prafit Particlpation Famd

Healanes al the begiiming of the year [PEE e Rt LAGE 4407
Ao ailgusdesd | padel 1o B Faml Tristeed {1300 4305 {1268, L5
Amourd deposilcd with preermimen e (194,317}
& Ll

Aavaurd allocaied for the vear (RSN ER 1,255 450
I.162,133 1,300 43k

19 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
19,1 Contingencies

Eank guaraniecs ssgsd on behall of the Conpany - 9,802,304

1.3 Commsitnmenis

Commuetmeris under letter of oredits 59,139,004 a
Post dated cheguoes ssved in favour of
Collector of Custoans Collectorate, Kamchi Ak 5o 002 Sk

M SALES -Mel

Giross sabes 1021 263 46 8 TAT G2
Sabes oy P 5L 40y P, 30K 92 )
0.1 330572 BTE 439 (05

vk Anrwoad Regory 2020 57 |
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2Ll Sepment wise breakup ol net sales

Fro-labsis

Facrcias hinks
AT D P

Plabn paper

Frinting

Sensitized mochine parts
Waste paper

ST O SAlLES

Chpeming stodk of raw matenal
Furchases during the year

Cleeaipeg Stoek o raw (puanssial
Foaw nuilertals coboimed

Marigfretinring wverhead
Salanes, wapes ond other benefiis
Sdores and spares corswmed
Dhprecistion
Fsl nod prvwei
LNbeEr WAIERCENTIGE EXpE N8R
Repuiirs and maintenano:
Insurince cxpenses
Fend, roies and nxes
Felephsane and trunk calls

Nlanuthicnsning cost
Waork in progess - Dpendng
Wark in progess - Ulosing

ol aal powsls mianiEscture:]

Finiahed gosds - Cipening
Finished godils - Closing

1.1

b

4.2

Iikiu 2ol
{Riupevs]
14, 550344 X1 E20 K0
2T 714, LTS 2
ML TRA 072 13,433 335
LaL T e B T
feLHHE -

= ITA0E

Q5E 9T LRER T

W13, 30% 572 75 A0S
|24 02 172 I 244
TiHL 3T 5 AR ERD
E14. 57434606 TR BGI0T
(164, TIRGAT) {154,012 3726
fesfy ), WA T i Aln 183935
H2LIEH D04 e L
MR B2 EIN LEM R E
29,774,207 IV 2R0T
12,624 4K5 A AAMAUS
K I16450 T 140, 150
534570 ERITAT

1. 45]1.3497 1543743

el 213072

I6d 020 177018

E73, Gk, 0 B2 M 120
W3, 703, 741 TR ZT5.055

22740517 2145245
J30 5035407 (22 74901 T)
1o, T3 AL 1Hd 314
RIT,0M0I461 TTR 459 309
15,041 6435 12,7235
CRL N e ER T
A% B6T) (2200 SRl
H I4‘i..1'-'|'H!:"H 7T | hE O

R Salarics, wapdss o other benehts inelssle o sion of B 3635 ooillmin 29 B 3 358 indllmnd i redgset ol arall

rulmermeni bemefits
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1.2 Storcs and sparcs comsimed

F 4

23

PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

Chpenimg balames
Purchases during the year

Colosin g Bnlabees

el e 1] LN
I Hupees)

}AE 989 E AL
3T 26 06T 33052417
Al 05 156 LT TN
i, 732 24005 (3 hisE SEDY
310G RS FI 195544

1.3 The investmemis by the providem fund in colbeetive investmend schemes. lisied cguity and debis securitics have
b mmle in sccanlanes wih ibe condiibis specilied In section 218 of the Companics Act, 2007 anid rubes

sprecifiedd thercuiclen
OTHER OPERATING INCOMIE

Tue i fromn o= flaameind assey

Cinin ¢ {lossp om despsosal of propeny, planc and squipmen

Cither imcome

ADMINISTRATIVE EXFENSES

SEdT exluries and bemelis
Chief exocutive’s romuneraismm
Legal omd professional fees
Bepairs i remewels

Flecin charges

TRpresiurhmm

Travelmyg and conveyance
Churity amd denmion

Cremeral expenses

sl s semiamnE T

Disiib it gh et
Advertisoment ospenses
‘Wehsie designing and developmeni
Posinge and fcbograns
[¥ireciors' fees

Staricnery usdl periodscals
Ranir, ralgs and raxes
Telephone charpes

FEN|

| Th itk 17,5803
43,830 224711
| 50 925 2THE|E
| 5,556 956 14,765 619
T.REH_ 141 i AGD IR0
2164 751 Jos o
1,725 8537 1 550 26T
1, 334670 WA T4
120K, 170 1,131,405
AIR 41 1 402 2
HOME (101 HIS, 000
TEY. 542 HE5,T42
TR A THLGIH
571,007 S0KL &3
438,725 ITIETE
d25 2d2 ol 114
Bor Lo L1 Rt
EETTRIIEA] 234,000
Rk §E2.413
| TS | 541, CHI
| T ane 113154
54 Un RE4 33436918

X0 SiadT ealaried ol benefiss inchods nosom of Ba 0525 million (260 Re LI7S millsid in respect of @il

reimrement benefits.
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nzm lmly
: : {Rupees)
1.2 Charity and donahion
Amjumnan Behbood-e-Saman-c-Arsl
[ABSA School and College for Theaf) 2541, 250,00
The Citizens Fowndaison 2], 0] 200,
Roary Cluls Karacls) - TE XD
The Exloey Cerilre ELCINE Y A0,
HCHL () KI5 X0

TEL] Dhopanors duneg the vear mehde dembtion amounting @ B ARLTS mellwon (2009 Be025 mllicm) @
Anjuman Bebhoodse-Samate=Atfal (ABSA School und Codlege of Deaf). b, Modeiko Savecd o

Drirector of the Compuny is the Honosacy Tredsurer of ABSA School and Caolbege of Dzl Excepl aboyve,
mane of e donsions wene made w sy disee inowivich & diresctar or his spouse bad any Evierest al &y
time during the yoar.

A3 Amditars remunsrition

Aot of fimsncinl staicnemis 575 0k S REA ]
Review af half-yenrly financial saienents T4, i TL WK
Review neport om code al corpordle povermidm: 41,0 30, [HED
Provident fund sods des [EINE T L8, WK
Warkers' Profit Parncipatios Fumd gudir fee 10, My [ERIE]
EMher cortificales 21 CEHE 200

'."_"_'i.l.l:l'.'llf 570,

4 SELLING AND DISTRIBUTTON EXFENMSES

Sl smalanes and benefiis N | 6, 73H,528 o, 276,241
Cartage and Forwanding Ef L T 2 a0t a8
Wiehicle runming expeitscs L1TE 307 I 410,343
[hepreciation 4.2 o477, 240 T AT
Sales pramatiin 452 T T U39
Advertsgment gl pobbicity AT, TNk A4
Uifites IE5.615 Z1E 757
Insurance expenses 27 400 211544
Tewwder Foes 12.0dHF 2,700
Frimting and satiooery 2,5y 1,580

15,312 13,104,154

24,1 Sl =larics ond benefits melude 3 sum of Bl 498 millon (2071% Ba 04101 millien) in respect of stadl
retirement henefits.

15 FINANCE COST

Mlark-up an lang 1com kan 208 1 TH i MU AL
Bellprk - o shart ferm rusinimg Fuiigs [0,555250 aR24 500
Exchanpr kass 5ol me 3 16874035
Bank aral other charges 152,27 LN ]
I1.035340 AT A&, 141
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2020 g
(Rupees)
I TAXATION - Ned
Cwrrenr Ly
Far the year | 300 044 [[ER SRR 5
Ikeferred fax
Relating vo the oginatioes aml
reversa] of remporary differences (7.0%4,5345) (4449 515
{145,309 F993.673
36,1 Hecomidliathan hetwesn tan wipense amil aecompting profit
Profil for the year 21615673 21968 439
Tax on accouming p-rnr'll [ A i [ R s LN fa 20, 545 B AE0 H4 T
Differencs between deprecialion rales 1,259,913 | 531 HI8
Inzdmissilde cxpenscs ZW00TS (6,720,500
Tux credd umder secison Gl ared 658 of the Drdmmee | 232 IHX1) {239, 2541)
o effect of permanent dilferences (1.540,245) 4470742
i 115 30 5903 /T3
AVETARE % raLe b b L1
6.2 The mcome o assessimemis ol the Company deemisd 1o have boen [molooed ap o tax wear 2008 The returm of

income of the Cowmpany for Tex Years 2017 has been seleched for tax aodit and the proceedings are in progress.

The mimsiicring of withholding 1axes for the Tax Year 2015 is uniler process

17 EARNINGS FER SHARE - Basic and dilwted

Prosfii after tangiion 15,570, 352 1T 074 Tk
e [ mmbeer ol shares) -
Wgphted nvernge mamber of ordmary shares in issoe duning the vear AN IHE] LEEERHEN]
(Rmpees)
Farmings pet shire - Hazie and diloed (L 2,25
270 There were nie converbhible difubive potentinl ordimary shanes i saee a5 al vear end.
S8k Al Regeert 200 il
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[l 1] ]
(Hupees)
N CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prafii belore taxation el nTe 23.54H,400
Adffustmenty for romsoral amd onlier M
[ priseiadion 4.2 31,959,064 52,072, HaS
Pravision for gravay 14.1 L2 83 2115881
Pravigiog e Wenkend Prafin Farmggnatios Fussl 1, 1&Z. 131 1,395 414
Provision lor Workors' Welfare Fund A6l 851 ekl 712
Fritanee ool Riby Wi, T i, Gk 2§ Gy
Exchange kas= 25 5,0 il 1574 (35
Lz it dirgsnial of flsd amsers a2 [RRLR L] T893
fliereaie ] © dveredie I CUPREAT axverE
Siores and spare=s (31250 1.0],227
Stisck-in-lmade (B 1 E9, 435 REINENE IR el
Trode dehbs L IELRED 85, 148,19
Addvances and other recelvables (LR 1L Eak 714
Trmle deposits amd shant terms prepayments 1, 3i2.97% [ N ]
Incremer ¢ idecreased i current Tiebifater
Creibiors sceriesd amd cther labilizies LIY, 187, e 23 390 Gt
Cash generadod Fram epombions | i"-i ||TR|'-'I Tl E"m"'l-'lqi I':l"‘-l ‘I
3 CASH ARD CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cligh anul Bask halancs A 40,2000 5T11.972
Shoet term bonoainps - Secaned 95 RS, 2500 | T3 408,495
(21,235,055 [T 69A 21
M REMUNERATHIN OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DHRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES
rutive TRETarN _I'.‘“:ullwv‘.__ SNTRt Toaal
EITEL] IHW {TRT] 110 1 ] 2y NI (L]
LI
Fus - = L3111 1A RRT T = z 145 [HHD THLIHAL
Pelvmiigieriad pomairr atiod
RN T L 2EE S 1205 50 - - - - 3308 200 1,155
Pravidest e 2T4ADY 1, K0 - - - - 174,830 A
Mdicdl enpansis 13 30k ug 0% 3,30 F1.n%4
Flisase pevdl 1. 482873 | AR, 0T - - - - 1 4r3 071 LS Bl ]
Weirabriahb ocpen sss LIET O 1 ATE KK - - - - LT | YTRETR
[ L e E ) - - - ER TR L L F L]
Fumber of porons i 1 1] 1 - — T 1]
Thie Chied Exevurive and comain employess of the Coenpany are provided with Company meinioised cars.
The Company has borme the ebephane and witity charges of the Cheel Exscutive’s residence.
S8l Apwaed Beper 2000 a2
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I THRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCTATED UNIHERT AR INGS

The related parties ar<] associated andertakings comprise local associnied compandes, staft retirement funds, directors
aid key munsgemmen personinel. Tramsacions with pelatsd parties anil assochaled andertikings, ocher than those which
Fevss hodn speiBeally dischossl clscwhirg in these firanced] sesticments, are as fidllows:

Helationship and Transacifoms 2mi 2ole
Mame of the refated porty percentage of sharehobding  doring the vear  csssss (RUpees) s

Ms, Savesd Inteimational A dissertor of dhie Compeny 3 Purchasee &2, d 1,X71,58]
the owner of the busmess. Sales L%, 2y —
Purchaze af
imechmery 110,150
(hther incame
(repairing
REFVIGE) L5, Oel1y
Fakistan Paper Products Emphoyees Fund Expense m
Limited Evaploaos’ relatiom T
Providest Fursl Trusi provident fumil 5,251 18R 4,83 T A
L | My

e [ EIETS ) = —
11 ANUMBER OF EMFLOYEES

Muomber of emphryees as ai 30 Jooe 112 LL5
Mumber of Tctory emplosvecs as ot 30 lune X b}
Average rumber of cmplovecs during the year 112 1h2
Average by of Faciary ginploaedes dunng 1he yeir 13 AT

I DIFERATING SEGMENTS

‘ianngement moniiors che operating resulis of its busmess segmonts separnicly for ihe purpose of making decisions
abonl resouree atlucanan aed perfoamonee nescsamens, Operafing segmenis are repoited na manner consisent with
mitgmal reposting provid=]l o e Chiel Operating Thecision Maker (CODM ) Sepment performasse B peawrally
evabumed based onocertain key perfomanee indicators inclodmg bosiness valume and gross profit.

Sepirent resubte dnclude inens -|‘|IJ|;‘|‘:H!|- migahitahle 0 a angmeiy &5 well as those that cim be allocsied o6 a Fensneahle
hasie

AT The manageires los deigemimed ihe apeTElimg pEEmenis Based osdhe e ta revieiwdd by the COTEM (bat arg
wsed bo ke slralepss and business Secesions,

g} Exercise hooks
This segimds relares o fhe salde OF exinisg Books
Bp PFra-labels

This segment relates 1o the sale of prs-labels

€] Hemiptieed paper ad ollseis
Thi= segiment relabes 1o sensfized paper wnd others

58k Awraad Report 200 [i%)
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%2

133

Sigmmeni information

T 1 —— 147, T A (ERTRE &iiai mn LORE AT LER S TR 1] LR djnmsErd [ FET
Cow iy i18nnrae) OTRMIRSN] AMERNLY] 300 R [ENE _ha: PPN NI TTE
Camsd ol ArTEeT AR TReLE LS T e JeraTd st L] BRALITE -n 1M e
e o ) LT
hbenshanre T TR A 10 W [T jrLam s
bty o el g sy ST TRE [EARER R [EEE-¥F GRE TRl
Famrax: e ok AL R HITLEETNT L E BRI
Wmbiy prd s pars ieem Ll EL-e L P (L T 120
Wakiir willa Rad ILTRES Ll L34 ) My ITIEYS
pandul 4T 125 5T N P ST PRl e i) o e e (e TR ] [k AT MM
Fpmmmyg el {FTE TE-E T [CET ] e TR ECTEET TR LIRS
Tl TE L ETe  [eRi [ELEH i UL
Frol balers wies UETLE ] Flias 4%
Tamddiam  Pal (L TLR L] PLm N
Fiw¥ i bl iEFTL i T, b

Segmen-onge agsers and Hahilities are nol being reviewed by the Chief Operanng Deciseon Maker,

L FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RISK MANAGEMENT

N

Financial risk managensent
Dhvirview
The Compary has exposure 1o the following risks arsing fram

- Credit risk
= Liquedity rigk
- Maska Hsk

Tluis mote presents nformaation alsoun the Compeny’s exposiere 10 esch of the above risks, the Company's
almectives, palicies and processes for messunmg and managing risk, and the Compan’s managemenl of capital

Risk manapement framewnrk

The Company’s Board of Dimectors has overal]l responsibility for the establishment and owversight of b
Company™s risk magement Trumswork, The Boand of Dinscior s regpemsible. for developing and moniloring
the Comnpany'a fisk mansgement policis,

The Campanys oheectivg i managing mek & the coeatmn and progoction of sharchoilers value, The Company’s
risk manpgemest policies are gambliched o dennity and avalyee the sk teed by the Company, W sl
appropriate risk it ond coedrols, and 10 monidor nigks and adherence o lindie, Risk monogenem policies and
systems are reviewed regolarly to reflect changes in market cosditioes and the Companys activities. Tl
Coampany ams 1o develop a dsciplmed amd constroactive coneral envimanmenit in which all empoyees understanid
theer roles and ohligatsins,

Tl Hoarel of Dhaeyiors reviews the adegiscy of the msk nagernent famework i melstlon oothe reke faed by
ihe Company

S8k Amviuil Report 205 [:F)
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34,2 Credi pisk
Credit nisk is the sk that one party to o fGnancial mstoumend wall foil eo discharge an obligation amd cinse the
SEHEEr OOy O IDCE O finanginl loss, without trking o aegonnt the Far vales of sy collenerl, Conceiration ol
credit risk arizses when o number of counder paries are engaged e similar basiness activities or have sinelar
eeonomic features thut would csuse iheir ghility 10 meet conrocnesl obligations 0 be sinilady affeceed by
chesngds i ceononncs, palinGal or ofhey conditions, Copceniratsonms of coedil risk mdicats o melalive semsilnyily
of the Company's perfomanee o developments affecting a parsoular ndusiny.

Expusure fo credit risk
In sammany, the moximum cxposure b cnodst risk es ot 30 June 2020 and 30 June 2009 was as follows:

Pkl i
Flaseinl Sluanimiim Frinadne lul L ———"
—_—l Lit __ i - | L TEDOEY
————— [Riprri ) —————— LLE L]
Lemg tevm depinans LESHET 54 iHiE FLEETL Wk ETD
Trak detns IEdSREAGT TS T 1 73T o I T3 AT A5G
Advancgs anil mker reecivablos ki T, & AT |, EE wATl D
Tinde depunts 224 398 214.3%%8 134 Rk 138 P44

L aedy gl bairk balanoox Caxclading codl mm Banil A 2] 4 i'-III il S A5 S ARL ALY
T37, 55 BRI IIT, 178, WK TR el TR el daled

Trade debis

The Company evaluates custoners credit worthiness with referesee to thear historica] performance nsl market
tipuitalion,

The Campany cstablishis an allowanee Bwe impairmenl thal represents de estimede of incurmed lessss in respect oI
tred e debis. At 50 June, the ageing of trade debis was 2 follows:

0 iy
L Binijia e o id Lo i Binjrairmieid
| Bupeayf —————— iHupeesy

Pagither prass due nor impaired - - -
B e 1 W) LI FE 522 - 1, T4, kRS -
Fruen dhue: 3B -5 daiys AI 02T RET - a5 TT4, Rire -
Panot glems &40 =300 ifomm 201,554,245 - 24 ENE AN -
P e 21 - 105 duns i, 187, 20 - 0,583, 156 -
P dhaay reone: thaan 1200 diys 5140, 77F 3T M4

218,554,179 - 17 3ATE S -

Baged on past experience. consideration of fnanceal position. past track records and ciber recoveries, the
imnigeineiy hehicves et mrnde b paial dliae B0 ol feqUire By Inga el

Cash wind cash equivalents

The gaab pisl casly eguivabenis sre Wbl with banks, wihich ane rated as Inlleas

Hating Fanipg
S of banks

apracy Shart term Lang term
Funk Al Habdb Limited PACRA Bk A+
Matloisl Bank of Pakisan PALRA Al+ AAA
Habib Bank Limmited Vs A=le RS

Mame ot the finoncial ussets of the Comparny ane secured.
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34.3

A

Lbguidity rvisk

Lignidiy risk = the risk that the Conpamy will encounter difficuliy in meeting the obligations assacinted with its
finnncinl finhilities thal ore setifed by defivering cash o anather financinl asset. The Company's apiproach s
managing liguidity is 1o ensure, as far as possible, that o will bove sufficien lguidiey o me=f itz liabilities when
they arg doe, under both sotmal and ssrcssed condinions, witlsout isumeng wmacecpiabile losses or nsking dainige
ter thie Compiny’s pepidation

The Covnpany aims 1o maintain the level of B8 cogh end cash squivslents ab am amoait i eseess of expectad casli
vatfows ca fnancial abalnes by contimuous mondorng of forecas and actual gash outlows. The Comjpmany
alse mondlers the level of expechad cash inllows on trale aml oiber meceivables weether with expocied cash
el o s o tranle and olber paryables,

Exposure to Hguidity risk

The Eellorwing arg the momuaming contrachs] matarties of GEnoncial labihies at tbe reporiang date. The amounis
are gross and undiscounted and inclule extimated interest paymenis.

Cmrrying U srmrscmal S meamibs Rin da renles Ui iw [wgin
RITHPLES sl flavs ar lem [e s 17 == yrAn Brve vuars
il ppwsi
FLEL]
Wil redier P’ kil
Liwng Tevre: ko - Mivmied 28, T4 IRT BLBTA TS 10.54.0 08 K1, 26T | FRRSL, Tl 4,515 SRF
Crodmes, scviied gad stber budelites (LR (TR kTR Jicq s} 53
AT el b g ERES Bl -
W, 137, YHLT o i) T ara Tl L s LA
Cmreyimyg i wrtraciesl Sy mrmihs Sin da Ewrlen [RTE T [epin
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Mlarked risk

Marke! risk 1= the nzk that changes in masket prices, such os foreign exchange mbes, mlerest rabes and eguity
prices wall affect the Company’s imcome or the value of #s holdings of Anancial instrumends. The objective of
market rigk manngenwnt B o monage and copdrol market gk exposures withim accepinble parsnssiers, while
ogtimizing the retam

Sd4.0 Corrency ridk

Currency risk w2 the risk that the far valoes or fobore cash Nows of o Boancial meérament wall Augioaie
hecause ol changis m loreign exchange ralee. Foreign carmency risk arizes mainly where recervables and
pvabdes exist dne fi iransections snberad indo foreign curmencies.

Th Cinmpany 1é vxposed fo fongign curmency msk on purchnses that are demmmmated moa currency othes

than Pak Rupees (FER). Ax the Company oxponts its products. accondingly o is exposed to curmrency risk.
nramarily with respect to trade debts denaminates in L3 Dollars {LIS1),
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% PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

Expuesure o carrency risk

[he suminary of the goantitative dota about the Company's exposuse 1o fedcien cureincy sk s as

Fodbis:
2k e
Spol rale as ol 30 June L0 I 6E .60 165450
Trade credinors 5D 120,284 35 299
Tradle creditors Bupees 121,440,725 a0,.221,759

Sensitivily nnalysix

A five percent sirengthening © (weakening) of the Rupee agasst foreagn currency as at A0 Tune 2020
would Bave mereased | (decreased ) equity and profit and loss sceount by Bs6072 million (2419
B 2500 millismp, Thas anslysis assumes thal all other vamables, o parttcular interss rates, remaming

camnskant.

J4.4.2 Imterest rate risk
Inferest raie misk 15 the nisk that the far valoe or fotere cash flows of & financial mstrament will Jocteate
because of chapges in market inberest rates

AL the reporting date, the smterest mte profile of the Company’s mtesest-boaring Gonancial insrame s

h L
2R 21
- - {H.I‘H_'Llﬂ] [—

Fined rate instrumaents
Fimancial labilities

Limg term loans 17978 317
Variable rale instrumenis
Fimanetal Nabilities

Lamg term lonns 28,795,950 54,033,750

Short term bomosings Q3,645,256 T31408 493

124,441 206 127,442,243
—_—
Fair value sensitivily analvss for fixed rale insirumenis

The tmpact of change o fair value due 1o a clsange in iaeerest s 1% ot considencd 1o b materal o
these Onancial saiemenis.

Cash Mows sensitivity analysis for variable rate Instraments

A changre of T basis points minterest rabes ot the end of the reporting perniod would have inerensed |
(decreased) equity by Be | 244 million (20019 Rs.1.274 million). This analysis assumes that all other
variablis remnmain constant,
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XA} Eqmity price risk
Prce risk is the nsk thot the value of o financial instnement will Tocete os a result of changes momaorkel

prices, whether thase changes are cansed by factars specific to the individual instnoment oF Hs sswor or
factors affecting all instraments traded in the market.

The Company dogs ned ave sy esiivents m Haod eguity secundics aml o5 mal eaped o ke e
riek

345 Fair vabue af financial ipstruments

Fair volae = the amount thal would be received to sell an assel or paid e mesfer o lizbility moan orderly
trandactim berveen markel panicipants al the measurement date. The camrying values of all firancial nssets amd
babslities seflecsed i the Aiaseinl siatements appooximate theid G valee,

The fair valoe lnerarchy bas mor been presensed in these Tmanciol ssmomssts, as s Company dogs mar hald any
sach fimancial instrumment i s porifolie

A5 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

T Haopid's policy 18 to meantaan on effichent capstal base 3088 fo munninin avestor, coeditorn and inardoet confidences and
ta sustain e Baure developent of the husiness, The Beand of Directors nsonbioss the netum on capital emploved, which
the cosnpary defirmes &3 openaring inceme divided by ol capical emplons], The Board of Direcoors alse maomiions the
level of divilends o ordinary sharcholders

Tl Coingeny’s ohjecuyes whan managmg capital ard

G oo sategoard the entiny's abaline 1 comtioue os 3 poing costern, go that 0 csn comtmue G provide neturms fos
eharehabders and benedis for other seabehold ere. and

(ify  bo prcvicle adeguste renam,

Thee Comspany managees he capilal ainsctore en the contest ol @consmie Sonditirs and the nsk characiermias of
underlying asects, Ui ovder 10 mainiain ar sdjust the capital sinectire, e GOy Ty wlgiied e s of dividersde
pinied 1o shurehaolders, Base new shares, of sell pssets to reducs debe

Meither there were any changes m the Company's approach o capial management dunng the year nor the Compamy 15
sebject 1o oxternakly imposed capital reguirements

M CAPACTTY AND PRODUCTION

s 1|:mt ir!rzl:lwl T :md““u: 19 Foamarks
01 Esenciee books  Ginoves X.all o430 201,40 55,704 Dhe 1o lock of demsnid
i Scnsitized paper Rolls 216,000 216,060 17,093 20,959 Dueto lack of demenik
¢ Prolabels S, Mater FAMOIGG 5, A421,7 A4 Duo o exir shifls,

6.1 The capacity is-determined on single shaft basis.

Sirh Awpaal Neport 2034 68




@. PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

7

iz

kL

40

41

IMPACT OF COVID 19 0N FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A pavel simnn ol coronasaros {CONTI-09] thar sl surfseed m Chins wis claszilied as 2 pandermic by the World Health
Chrpanceation om L1 Manch 2020, impacting coonirees globally includmg Faksian. Governmend of Pakistan bas aken
conlain mosamss owedoes the sproead of the COVIDEL9 mchxling kckdown of busmesses, suspersion of flghi
opcrabions, mborerly movements, candellabon of mapor events e, These measarcs Bave resulied inoan overall economss
skwelloven, dismaplions 1o various busmess arel. sigmalficant valatility in the Pakistan Stock Exchanpe (PEX). However,
currenily, b pobenfial mopacks mom COVIE-L9 emain anceraine incleding, among ofher thmgs. on ecomomss
conditions, bsinetses ond consemen, The exbm of twese mypacts ca the Company are unclear, The Company s
cimducimg business with some modilications 10 employes working aml canceilalsm of cemtain events, among othis
maulilsctiond whale lolawisg ol necessry Standssd Operating Procedures (50P8) The Compary will comtmug i
ptively monitar the sionstion and may mke funber actions tha alier s buskness operations a8 may be eeguired by
frderal, provivcisl o Boeal nuthorinics or thar are s the best Istenssie of our emplovess, costomeie, panners, supplicrs
ind et kbaldas. However, the mansgenent Bised o it soessneil consderad that there would be ma sigaificant
iepeet that sl sdyversely atfeel dis businessds, resaliz of operabioes and fnaoeil comdioo in faure seenl

SUBSEQUENT EVENT

T Beoard of Digectors i i meeting leld on 11 Sepember 3020 propaosed (sl cash dividend of Be 135 per ondiney
ehaare for tlae wede eewded M Juse 2000 amourtivg o He 1000 million for agproval of the menshers an the upeoming
Anirmial Ceteral Meetmnp, These fnancinl statemssme div sot relisen thds appropeastion anid the propesail dividend payalids

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Tl correspondmg fpuares bave been reammanged aind reclassified for ibe puspose of comparson and Beter preseniaimm,
Huewver, there wers i significont restlemens ai reclpssificationg

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These [noncial siatements have been aucthonsed for mswe on | ‘_-;qm:ml:q 2 by ke Beard. of Directors of the
Cangpany.

GENERAL

This tknancial stateenents 18 presented i ppees amd Ogares hove been pounded off 1o nenrsst mpee.

FF "”*’c:-}_“ .

ABBAS SAYEED FIAUR REHMAN ABID SAYEED
{ Hiverosecras hied Fimamera! EM e bt Eoeeutive
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Pattern Of Share Holding - Form "34"
Shareholders Statistics As At June 30, 2020

- - - e e
Mumlser 07 Share Holiling Tl Shares
Share Holders Froom T Held

248 1 - 100 6,383

108 101 - 00 51,795

a7 501 - 1000 65,9893

170 T - 000 42 RS

27 S0 . 10000 1B4, 363

11 1 (0 - 15000 125,410

2 15001 200040 36,315

1 2O - 25000 21,938

4 25001 - 0000 A08, 0

1 35004 - 40000 368,570

1 000 - G000 42657

1 45001 - 50000 40,0557

3 SO0 - 55000 157,30

1 G500 . BOOO0 &E,518

3 110001 - 115000 338,331

1 1 3000 - 135000 130,833

Z 135001 - 140000 278,200

i 1 55001 - 1BO000 168,333

1 175001 - 180000 178,661

1 235001 - 240000 236 G55

Z 245001 - 250000 85 G232

1 268001 - 27000 268,512

1 345001 - 350000 34T, D0

1 15001 - 4 20000 417,334

1 SR0001 . BRSO 5E1, 067

i 515001 - B20000 B18, 101

1 TES001 - ¥ T OO0 THE 861

1 05001 - 10000 BOT 026

1 1 QR - 1 00S000 100374

T4 RN

I Calezorics O Mupinleer 07 Toral Shares
i .‘-ihit:-hnldﬂﬁ Share Holders Hill e, s

I Livdliwichieils THd g 8T 2T Al G
1 Fimamcial Insiihaismns: 2 1. B&T iz
3 Jonel Stock Cormpanscs 7 W53 530 1152
4 Insurnnce Companics 4 427 H45 533
5 Mlurual Fund h 083,290 12.29
fh hindarnba | 13003 L1
T Oither 2 SHANH 173

3
L

HAGI 06 j8, i)
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PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

Details of Pattern of Shareholdings as on June 30, 2020

| 5 MNeo. Categories Shareholders Shares Held % Age |
1 Aszociated Companies 907,026 11.34
Ranagement & Enterprises (Pt ) Limited 207,026
2 MIT & ICP 629,958 T.EY
Mational Bank of Pakistan-Trustee Department M{UJT Fund 619,101
Investment Corporation of Paksitan 6816
IDEL {ICP] Lnit 4,041
3 Directors, CEQ, their Spouses and Minor Childern 2,884,184  36.05
hirs, Muleika Sayeed 429,661
hdr, Abbas Sayeed 611,057
Pdir. Asadullah Sayeed 417,334
fdr. Abid Sayeed 1,135,107
Pis Aisha Fariel Salabuddin 2,500
Pir. Sayeed Imran 3,333
firs, Madia Sayeed W/o. Abld Sayeed 36,570
Prs. Musser Sayeed W/o. Abbas Sayeed 248622
L Executives il
& Individuals 2,689,086 33.61
B Public Sector Companies and Corporation 268,512 3.36
F) Banks, DF5. NBFIS, Insurance Companies, Modarabas 621,234 .77
lalnt Stock Companies, Mutual Funds and athers
Total 8,000,000 100.00
Shareholders Holding Ten Percent or More In The Company
hdr. Abid Sayeed 1,135,108 14.119
hanagerment & Enterprises (Pt ) Limited Q07,0d6 11.34
Sdrh Anpanl Report 2000 o)




# PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

1/ We
of
heing & member|s} of Pakistan Paper Products Limited holder of
ordinary Shares as per Share Registrar Folie/CDC Account Mo,
hereby appoint Mr./Miss,/Mrs. Falio/CDE Account Mo,
of, or failing  whom Falig/CDC Account Mo of
wihir i= also a member of the Company as myfour proxy to attend and vote for mefus
and on my [/ our behalf at the 8% ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company o be held on Thursday 220
Qctaber 2020 at 1100 am and at any adjournment thereof,

Slgned this day af 24020
Rs.5'=
Revenug
Samp
i sigrature should agree with
tha specimen signafure registered
with the Company|
Signature
Witnosses:
1: Signatura
Mame:
Address:
CHIC:
2: Sipnature
Mame:
Address:
CHIC:
Imiportant:

I, This form of Prosy, duly completed amil =igned, must be deposited at the Company's Registered Difice not Later than 48 houis

] This fortit shaosgl] be ailied by thiv Memsbes oF by b hir ooy daly milhecied oatiling. ITEhe seiber 108 Corpocigion,
ie& gninidem saral 2 hoilil e aliged do the nstrummmil.

3 AMbemsher s cnt@led to artend and vee G th mectisg M appnint ainy aer Mesnber ag his) hir prody moatend end suce i
hisf her beball except that a corporation may appodnt & perses whio ks niot.a Member,

For CDC Account Holder / Corporate Enbibes
Im addigion of the aboyve Sollmwing requirements: Bave ko Be mil;

L The prosy e deall he witmessed by twe persons whnse nusws, dddress and ONIC Bumbers shall be mentionsd on the fomm
i Arteszed copies of CHIC or Passpart of the beneficial owners and the preay shall be furnisted with the peooy form.
L. The progy shall produce hisy ber original CHIC or passport at the time of the meeing,
1V, I case of corporaie epkity, the Hoard of Mrectors resolution | powes of atbnrmey with specimen signature shall he submitied
[unilezs it has been prosided sarliec) along sith prosy foem o ghe Compam:
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Be aware, Be alert,
Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapunji.pk

G Lisensed Entities Verfication 4 Stock trading simulator

o7 Soam mebert (basad on live feed fraom KSE)

B Knowledge cenler

Risk profiler*

i By Financial calculator

& Company Verlfication m Subscription to Alers (avent
B nsurance & Investment Checklist nofifications,; corporate and

regulalory actions)
e ' : B samapunji application for

mobile device
[} Online Duizzas
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Promoting Education,
Development, & Quality Products.

PR&A L‘ﬂBEl.S

o

UKAS

» Pro Labels - Self Adhesive labels in roll form.

» Exercise Books.

» Plotter Paper.

S ot/ . . ok
el e » Ammonia Sensitised Paper.

Head Office & Factory:

Pakistan Paper Products Ltd.,

D/58, S.1.T.E. Estate Avenue, Karachi-75700



